ald " Lower Thames
3 onservation

Board of Directors Meeting

June 30", 2016
2:00 p.m.
Board Room, Administration Building

1. Call to Order

2. Adoption of Agenda

3. Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest

4. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes... veuerensnesas s A AR e s PSRN RS |
4.1) Board of Directors Meeting — April 21 2016 e e R R e e 3

5. Business Arising from the Minutes

6. Presentations

7. Business for Approval........cccccveuunene. A RO .
7.1) Appointment of Agent for Regulatlons Enforcement ............................................................. 6
7.2)  Conservation AUtNOIILIES ACt REVIEW.........ccueve.vvreeeeereeeeeeeeesceseeesesssessseseessesseessos e e e 10

7.3) Budget vs. Expenditures for the period ending May 31, 2016.......cc.eoeveveeomsroereessonn. 26
7.4) Ska-Nah-Doht Advisory Committee Recommendations — June 23, 2016.......eoonnn. 27
8. Business for Information...........c. . sissimmsmsmisnassissisamisitsmmmmmn, 28

8.1) Water MaNABEMENT . ... eueeiureeceerteetese et st e e ses sessnseeseesseseessessesees s s s s eeeeee e 28
8.2) ReguIatioNs aNd PlaNNING............cveeueeeeeeereeeveniesceseresee e ceseeesesseeesees e eeesessesees s sesseesss s oo see e 30
8.3) CONSEIVALION AFBES.......uvivereeeresetee e see e eetvtseeseeseaeessesseeseeses s s eseeesessessoeeesoeeeeeeeeeeeeen e sensen 31
8.4) CONSEIVALION SEIVICES......vueriereereee e eeeeeeceeeeretsees e eeseessssesseseesessssssessesesseeesessessenses e e e e ee e 32
8.5) COMMUNILY REIGTIONS....couvverrirreerisistest st aescetens et e eeeseesesees e eensesenssee s sensessos e es e 36
8.6) Conservation AUthOrity EQUCATION......ccceevcvtervece et et eee e eseen s et eeeees oo eesensees s meneesees oo 44
8.7) Wheatley TWO Creeks ASSOCIAtION.......vuecveeveeiterteeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeescesse s seseeseeneseseeessos oo e 46
(i) Meeting MinUtes — APFil 7, 2016........eceeereeeceerireeree e eeeneseeseeess s eeeeesseeesses s e ees e oo 46

(i) Meeting MiNUES — My 5, 2006.......c.coerurueeeine e eeeesseeesesereeseeseeseeeseeessseesesees s e see e 46

8.8) GIMIS REPOIt.....ouiierrueureieis et ee e seste st ess s s s s s e e e e eeesee et ereasseeseessesees e e oo s see 47
8.9) Joint Health & Safety COMMILIEE........c...ovv vt e eeeeeeeee e e sereseesseessreeee s e 818
(i)  Meeting Minutes — APril 20, 2016......... e eeereeeeeeee s eeeeeeseeessces e seeeesees s nes e ses 48

(i) Meeting MINULES — MAY 4, 2016.......uuevveeerceeirereseeees e eeeeseesssee e seesesesseeseseesseeses e ees 52

(i) Meeting MiNUtes — May 11, 2016......veeeecemenrieeeeeeee e ces e eneseeesseessessreseseseess s seseee e 59

8. Correspondence................. Tl oY, |
9.1) Correspondence from the M|n|stry of EnV|ronment and Cllmate Change ............................ 63

10. Other Business
10.1) August Meeting
11. Adjournment






4. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

4.1) Board of Directors Meeting — April 21, 2016

alb " Lower Thames
>3 onservaltion

Board of Directors Meetini

A meeting of the Lower Thames Valley Conservation Authority's Board of Dinectors was held at the Administration
Buildinsg of the Lower Tharnes Yaliey Conservation Autharity cornmencing at 2:00 P.M. on Thursday, Apnl 21, 2016 The

following directars were in attendance: | Kavelaars, L. McKiniay, R, Doare, H, McDonald, M. Smibert, G, McKiltop, 5
Caveney, L. LeClaw, and ) Walf.

1. Cailto Qrder
2. Adoption of Agenda

1. D MXilop - L LeClair
Moved that the agenda be adopted as clrculated.

CARRIED

3, Disclosures of Conflict of Interest
None Declared.

4. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting (Previously circulated)

An omission regarding the mations a®fecting the 2016 budget and levy was aated and corrected
2.\ McKinfay — M., Smibert

_Moved that the minutes of the Board of Directors Annaual Meeting on February 18, 2016 be approved as
amended

CARRIED

3. D McKillop ~ H, McDonald

Moved that the recommendations arising fram the Ska-Nah-Doht Ahulsury Cemmittee Meeting on March 24,
| 2016 be accepted.

CARRIED

5. Business Arising Fram the Minutes
hNote,

6. Bus:ness for Approval
7.1} Provinaal Dffences Officer Traming



4. M.Smibert - D. McKillop

| Moved that Jasan Homewood, Water Resources and Regulatians Technician, and Valerie Towsley,
Resource Technician be appointed as Provincial Offences Officers to enforce Section 28 and/or
Section 29 of the Conservation Authorities Act, on behalf of the Lower Thames Valley Conservation
Authority.

CARRIED

B. Business for Information

B.1) Water Management
In additian to the written reparts, presentations were made by staff outlining the responsibilities af the
Water Managerment Department, including highlights of the spring runoff event, and the GLASI program
within the leannette's Creek watershed.,

B.2) Reguiattons and Manning

8.3) Conservation Areas

B.4) Conservation Services

B.3) Comrunity Relatsons

8.6) Conservation Autharity Education

B.7) Wheatley Two Creeks Associatyan

8.8} GM's Report

5. L. LeClair - L, McKinlay - -
| Moved that the agenda items B.1 through .8 he received for information.

CARRIED

9. Correspondence
9.1) Letter from the City of London approving its 2015 kevy allocation.
0 2) Latter frorm Employment & Social Devedopment Canada acknowledging successful completion of the
accessible washroom and ramp under the Enatiling Accessibility Fund Program.
9.3) Letier from Ministry of Natufal Resources & Forestry, Partiamentary Assistant Eleanor Mchahan
tegarding the status of the Conservation Autharitses Act Aeview.

6. | Wolf - H. McDonald o
Moved that the agenda items 9.1 through 9.3 be received for snformation

CARRIED

10, Other Busaness
10.1) Property Matter

7 K. Doane~ 5. Caveney
Moved that the Board of Directors move into » chased session to deal with a property matter.

CARRIED

8. A.Doane -M. Smibert

Moved that the regular session of the Board meeting reconvene



9. D. McKiliop - L, McKintay

CARRIED

Moved that option number 1 in a report dated Aﬁl- 21, 2016 be adoﬁtgj and that no further attion be taken

at this time.

11, Adjournment

10. ). Wolf — H_ McDonald

I Mowved that the meeting be adjourned.

lohn Kavelaars
Chair

CARRIED

CARRIED

-
Qon Pearsan

General Manager/Secratary-Treasurer



7. Business for Approval

7.1) Appointment of Agent for Regulations Enforcement

Undertaking investigations of complaints under either Section 28 (Development, Interference with Wetlands and
Alteration to Shorelines and Watercourses Regulation RSO 152/06) or Section 29 (Conservation Areas Regulations RSO
115/1990) of the Conservation Authorities Act is time consuming for Authority staff. As a result, regular work schedules
are back logged until the complaint is dealt with, or if the matter goes before the court system, staffs ability to perform
their regular duties in a timely fashion can be severely hampered.

Staff have been in discussion with Mr. Bill Menzie, Chief of Operations of Municipal Enforcement Unit that provides
services to several municipalities within the LTVCA’s jurisdiction. A meeting was held on April 7", 2016 with Mr. Menzie,
Don Pearson, Jason Wintermute, Jason Homewood and Valerie Towsley present to discuss what Mr. Menzie’s company
can provide to the Authority around enforcement issues. Of particular concern to CA staff was Development,
Interference with Wetlands and Alteration to Shorelines and Watercourses regulation related complaints as well as on-
going issues at some of our more remote parks under the Conservation Areas Regulation. Regulation complaints are
more often than not dealt with via mediation with the individual landowner for the issue at hand, and in most cases can
be resolved. In relation to issues at the parks, staff do not attend the more isolated/less utilized sites on a regular basis
due to a lack of infrastructure associated with the park e.g. Skunk’s Misery, Sharon Creek, Rowsom. The concerns range
from unauthorized ATV/4 wheel drive vehicular use damaging trail systems and natural areas, unauthorized hunting
within the parks, off-leash dog complaints/issues, dumping of garbage and unauthorized assembly after daylight hours -
all of which are on-going issues for these areas.

A contract with the Municipal Enforcement Unit will hopefully deal with timely enforcement of complaints and issues
around both Section 28 and 29 of the Authority Regulations with cost savings realized for staff time, equipment,
resources and overtime. They provide reporting of any occurrences that take place, with video/photographic evidence if
the occurrence leads to charges and they attend court on behalf of the CA. Their staff are fully bonded, have WSIB
coverage and CPR training and are up on all other legislation that would be applicable to working with both Regulations
e.g. Trespass to Property Act, Provincial Offenses Act, etc.. They also have a 24 hour dispatch service.

Basic Terms & Costing of Services:

¢ 3 to 5 Year contract Term is the norm but willing to work on other terms

e Contract could be set up on call/call out set up if required there is a monthly fee for on call services of $50.00 to
$100.00 per month.

e One officer $45.00 per hour and this is all inclusive — car/fuel/phones/and any other expense

e Two officers $ 67.50 per hour and this is all inclusive — car/fuel/phones/and any other expense

e $25.00 per hour — for officer to attend court if needed (Minimum 3 Hours) - this rate also applies to
administration duties

e Call Outs - Minimum 3 hour Call Out (Officer will check other hot spots in the CA)

» Holiday rate — time and half on hourly rate only.

It is believed that more of a ‘presence’ out in the watershed for infractions under Section 28 of the Development,
Interference with Wetlands and Alteration to Shorelines and Watercourses Regulation and under Section 29 of the
Conservation Areas Regulations for concerns may discourage the unauthorized activities.

It was discussed with MEU that they be hired on for a one year contract to see if it’s a good fit with the CA operations,
both for park enforcement issues under Section 29 Conservation Areas and Section 28 Development, Interference with
Wetlands and Alteration to Shorelines and Watercourses regulation compliance issues.



Recommendation

That the Municipal Enforcement Unit be appointed to assist Authority staff in enforcement of Section 28 (Development,
Interference with Wetlands and Alteration to Shorelines and Watercourses Regulation) and Section 29 (Conservation
Areas) infractions of the Conservation Authorities Act on behalf of the Lower Thames Valley Conservation Authority on
an as needed basis;

And that assigned staff members from MEU be appointed as Provincial Offences Officers under Section 10, RSO 152/06
of the Conservation Authorities Act.



Standard Basic Costing & Terms to supply By-law Enforcement Services

Request for Services Costing:

MEU would like to supply a basic costing for supplying By-law Enforcement Services to your municipality The municipality
should keep in mind that we will work with you to develop a plan that will meet your needs this is a basic overview with
costing information.

MEU officers will enforce all by-laws for a municipality and this is the service overview for officials:

- One or Two uniformed officers and patrol car for enforcement calls for the Township

- Video evidence and photo (digital) evidence and Video evidence

- Training and equipment for officers

- Administration Services (help with making of by-laws and set fine scheduling and any other administration needs
for courts etc.)

- Attendance at court for prosecution if needed

- Written reports for occurrences

- 24 hrs dispatch service /Toll Free Number 1-855-900-9119

- Contact on web with e-mail for public and administration needs

- Liaison between police and other emergency services in municipalities.
-Officers can also be available for meetings with public for education purposes
- Meetings with Staff and council when needed

- Public education programs for by-laws and enforcement



- § million dollar liability Insurance Policy

- Current WSIB coverage for all employees

- It should be noted that my agency has a good working relationship with OPP and the Provincial Courts.

Basic Terms & Costing of Services:

3 to 5 Year contract Term is the norm but we can work on other terms

Contract could be set up on call/call out set up if required there is a monthly fee for on call services of $50.00 to
$100.00 per month.

One officer $45.00 per hour and this is all inclusive — car/fuel/phones/and any other expense

Two officers $ 67.50 per hour and this is all inclusive — car/fuel/phones/and any other expense

$25.00 per hour - for officer to attend court if needed (Minimum 3 Hours) - this rate also applies to administration
duties

Calt Outs - Minimum 3 hour Call Out (Officer will check other hot spots in Municipality)

Holiday rate — time and half on hourly rate only.

New Services — The MEU can also offer the services of a Chief Building Official we have on staff
and a Prosecutor for prosecution of court cases. (Rates to be determined)

William (Bill) Menzie
Chief of Operations

MEU

PO Box 23024

Sarnia, Ontario

N7T3C7

Toll Free 1-855-900-9119

Chief's E-mail — menzie10@cogeco.ca
General E-Mail — bylaw@cogeco.ca



7.2) Review of the Conservation Authorities Act — Phase 2
Background:

In July of 2015, the province posted a “Discussion Paper — Conservation Authorities Act — A review of the roles,
responsibilities, funding and governance of conservation authorities under the Conservation Authorities Act” on the
Environmental Bill of Rights Registry, EBR Registry number 012-4509. The Discussion Paper presented a series of specific
questions, organized under three themes: Governance; Funding Mechanisms; and Roles and Responsibilities. These
themes were consistent with a number of issues raised in the Conservation Ontario whitepaper, released in October of
2013 as a catalyst to engage the provincial government and other key stakeholders including municipalities in important
discussions surrounding the future of environmental management in Ontario. Conservation Ontario provided a
comprehensive response to this Discussion Paper on September 29, 2015 on behalf of its 36 member Conservation
Authorities. Individual Conservation Authorities were encouraged to provide their own input in regard to particular local
interests.

At its meeting on August 27, 2015, the LTVCA Board adopted the following resolution: “That the LTVCA Board support
the need for the Province of Ontario to amend Section 28 of the Conservation Authorities Act to remove ambiguities
concerning wetlands and to enable the issuance of “stop work orders” to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of the
regulation; and that the province restore a funding mechanism which addresses the current inequities in CA financial
capacity; and that the provincial government consider the establishment of an appropriate accountability framework at
the provincial level which recognizes the multi-ministry nature of the Authorities’ program and provides adequate
legislative, policy and financial support for this essential program; and that these points be circulated to the member
municipalities for their consideration and support.”

Following the discussion paper’s posting, the government hosted a series of stakeholder consultations throughout
Ontario and, based on that input as well as comments received through the environmental registry, prepared a
Summary of Environmental Registry Feedback. This summary report can be found at
(http://apps.mnr.gov.on.ca/public/files/er/ca-act-review-er-feedback-summary-report.pdf).

Current Situation:

In May of 2016, the Parliamentary Assistant to the Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) provided a
progress report addressed to all Conservation Authorities (copy attached) and outlined the next steps in a second phase
of the review process. A new consultation document has been posted to the Environmental Registry:
https://www.ebr.gov.on.ca/ERS-WEB-
External/displaynoticecontent.do?noticeld=MTI4ANTQz&statusld=MTkOMzY1&language=en. The posting will be open for
comment for 120 days until September 9, 2016.

According to the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, the document was created to help generate additional
discussion related to the priorities as identified by the Ministry:

1. Strengthen oversight and accountability in decision-making.

2. Increase clarity and consistency in roles and responsibilities, processes and requirements.

3. Improve collaboration and engagement among all parties involved in resource management.
4. Modernize funding mechanisms to support conservation authority operations.

5. Enhance flexibility for the Province to update the Conservation Authorities Act in the future.

10



Discussion:

Given that many of the comments provided through the EBR process and stakeholder input sessions focussed on
perceived (and real) issues, it is not surprising that the overall tone of the recent consultation document is somewhat
negative. The identified priorities appear to reinforce that there are systemic issues that are somehow the fault of the
Conservation Authorities themselves. No doubt there are legitimate issues within these identified priority areas that
need to be addressed. However, this focus tends to obscure the fundamental problem that the Conservation
Authorities are experiencing first hand: the challenging and growing impacts of climate change, rapid development,
intensification of agricultural practices, invasive species, pollution, habitat loss and other stressors on the environment.
If our purpose is to enhance the resiliency of our land and water resources and achieve sustainability, we may be losing
the battle.

Accordingly, a new first priority has been identified which recognizes the importance of planning and managing natural
resources and human impact on those resources through an integrated watershed management approach: Confirm
Integrated Watershed Management as the Mandate of Conservation Authorities. Each of the aforementioned priorities
remain, however the first step of confirming an integrated, collaborative approach facilitated by Conservation
Authorities as a basis for addressing an appropriate accountability, legislative and funding framework is critical. The
attached Update on the CA Act Review responds to the discussion paper and elaborates on each priority, and provides
specific actions for addressing each of the priority areas.

During the June 9 public consultation session in London, Ontario it was clear that a number of the concerns expressed by
some stakeholders were less about issues of governance and accountability, and more about a general lack of
understanding of the CA role and existing legislative and regulatory framework. This is not to say there is no merit in
pursuing discussions to improve and fine tune the system; however, it must be kept in mind that the status quo is not
completely broken!

With that in mind, it is suggested that there are several main themes that could assist in defining a path forward:

1. There should be an acknowledgement that the need for an integrated watershed management framework is
greater at this point in time than it has ever been. Managing the impact of human activities on, and creating
increased capacity for resilience of our natural resources, demands an integrated approach whereby the system
is considered rather than individual pieces. This does not mean CAs are in charge of everything, rather, the CAs
are facilitators of a process that includes the stakeholders — provincial, municipal and civil society.

2. Leading logically from the first theme is the question of a modern, responsive and effective governance
framework, which recognizes that the business of integrated watershed management is broader than the scope
of individual ministries. It is suggested that many of the issues identified have resulted from the narrowly
defined mandate from the CA program being viewed through the MNR lens. It is time to move past this circular
debate and acknowledge that a formal, multi-ministry engagement framework would facilitate policy direction,
oversight, accountability, and funding while demonstrating a substantial shift back toward the balanced
partnership of local-provincial interests envisaged by what was a very progressive piece of legislation seventy
years ago! No single ministry has the scope of contemporary CA program!

3. Much of the angst expressed over many years by stakeholders relates to the regulatory responsibilities of the
CAs under Section 28. The result is often, if you don’t like the regulation or the policy, attack the institution that
administers it! CAs would be the first to admit there is much room for improvement of this regulation,
evidenced by a current case under appeal (NVCA vs Giimor) and the confusion around its application and
effectiveness for protecting wetlands, or the conservation of land. Moreover, the administration of the
regulation itself, the role of the CA Board in permitting or denying permission, the appeal mechanism and so on

11



need an overhaul. The needs of the Section 28 regulation should not, however, drive the overhaul of the
governance and accountability needs of the corporation.

Given these major theme areas, it might be useful to parse the process rather than have the timetable set by the most
complicated issue (theme 3 in my opinion). While there is some interdependency of these three areas, Section 28
regulations have the potential to hold the resolution of themes one and two hostage.

There are some obvious details such as financing, capacity, reorganization that remain on the table but these are details
best discussed when there is some agreement about the validity of the broader brush strokes presented above.

Conclusion:

The current review of the Conservation Authorities Act provides a rare opportunity for implementing some fundamental
improvements to the system for managing natural resources within a modern, responsive, collaborative, transparent,
accountable and adequately financed provincial and local partnership, building on the success and experience of the
past seven decades.

Recommendation:

That the LTVCA Board of Directors endorse the submission of Conservation Ontario as it relates to the Review of the
Conservation Authorities Act; and that it seek the support of the member municipalities in making the recommended
legislative, administrative and policy amendments to the Conservation Authorities program.

12



MNRF Progress Report

Minichry of Matural
Racowross and Forectry

Parfameaniary Assistant

Room &521, Wainey Biodk

Minictére dec Riehosses
natumBes st dos Fordix

Adjcint Fariemeniaire
Edifice Whiney, bureau 6521

99 Wehesiey Sieet West 99, rue Welesiey Cuest Orsae
Tororsin O M7A 1W3 Toromo (Crtano) M7A W3

Ted: 416-314-64B87 Tél: 4%6-3 W-5467

Fam: £15-314-5470 Télec.: 416-314-64T0

MNR5805MC-2016-454

To all Conservation Authorities:

| am writing to update you on our progress regarding the Canservation Authorities Act
review. In doing so, | would like to express my appreciation for all Conservation
Authorities who participated in the first phase of the review. Your input helped identify
commeon themes and priority areas for the next step in our review process.

For nearly 70 years Ontario and its Conservation Authorities have enjoyed a rich and
productive relationship. Conservation Authorities have an impressive record of
profecting people, property and communities from water-related weather events and
hazards. Qur Government appreciates that record and values the achievements of
Conservation Authorities in protecting and managing water and other natural resources
in the province.

| am pleased to share that the Ministry of Matural Resources and Ferestry (MNRF) will
be starting its second phase of the review process which will include further
engagement and input on options for strengthening Conservation Authorities. This next
step will build on the initial consultation where we identified five priority areas for
mprovement:

* Stronger oversight and accountability in decision-making;

* |ncreased clanty and consistency in roles and respensibiliies, processes and
requirements;
Modern funding mechanisms to support conservation authenty operations;

* |Improved collaboration and engagement among all parties involved in resource
management; and

¢ Enhanced flexibility for the Province to update the Conservation Authorities Act
framework in the future.

These priority areas were identified through the review as a result of the responses to
the Mnistry’s discussion paper.

In taking this next step we look forward to working closely with you to develop options
for changes in these areas. Now that we have heard from you on what our priorities
should be, this next step will assist in providing options for how we should proceed

Our next step will include securing feedback via a discussion paper which will capture
the aforementioned priority areas. This paper will be posted to the Environmental
Registry in the coming weeks. We will also be announcing a working group, comprised
of relevant stakeholders, including Conservation Authorties. This werking group will
provide us with the opportunity to take a detailed lock at possible solutions, and

13



together with the Registry feedback will allow us to have the kind of comprehensive
overview which can lead to constructive options for change.

If you have further questions regarding the Conservation Authorities Act review, please
contact Jennifer Keyes, Manager, Water Resources Section, at (705) 755-5244 or

iennifer keyes@ontario.ca.

In the meantime, please stay tuned. | look forward to working with all of you, as together
we work to modermize and strengthen Conservation Authorities in Ontario.

Sincerely

“Flearior McMahon
Parliamentary Assistant

c Jennifer Keyes

¢

14



Update on CA Act Review

Update on the CA Act Review

Infarmation for Conservation Autharities Participating in June

) Consultation Meetings
Conservation June 2, 2016

ONTARIO

Saturvn! Dhrngeans

This report provides an update to Conservation Authority (CA] staff and members on the progress of the
review of the Conservation Autharities Act. As well, it provides information and messaging for
Conservation Authorities to use at upcoming Provincial multi-stakeholder engagement sessions
scheduled to be held in June throughout the province.

Five key messages have been preparsd in addition to suggested Conservation Ontarie (CO) /
Conservation Autherity comments on each Provincial priority and actiens being suggested by the
Province.

During the consultations, participants will be reviewing the Province’s suggested priorities in detail. This
infarmation is intended to help you participate in these discussions.

Background and Update

which addresses
the roles, responsibilities and governance of Conservation Authorities in resource management and

¢ The Province of Ontario has initiated a review of the |

environmental protection.

« On May 13, 2016, the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry released their suggested priorities

for renewal of the CA Act: Conserving Our Future. Proposed Priorites for Renewal. The province’s
priorities are based on fz=dtack received through a 2015 consultation on an earlier [lizcuz=ion
EEEE £,

s Aswell, the province has established a stakeholder advisory group to provide initial feedback to the
proposed priorities. Conservation Ontario and the Conservation Authorities are represented by Kim
Gavine (CQ), Gayle Waod (NVCA), Brian Denney {TRCA), CIiff Evanitski (LPCA), Mervi Henttonen
(LRCA), and Hassaan Basit (CH). Along with several other stakeholder agencies, they met on May 16
and 17 with Eleanor McMahon and MNRF staff to provide initial feedback to the proposed priorities.

* Itis noted that in addition to the above individuals, a small CA Act Working Group including Rob
Messervey (KRCA), Don Pearson (LTVCA), Joe Farwell [Grand River CA), Semmer Casgrain-Roberston
(RVCA), and Brian Tayler (NBMCA) was convened on May 12, 2016 to provide advice/positioning for
this new phase of the CAA Review.

e The document is 2niin= as an EBR posting for public feedback until September 9, 2016.

¢ Conservation Ontario will be providing draft collective positioning for Council review and approval at
the June 27" meeting. This positioning will be finalized in September and submitted to the EBR
posting in response to the govermment’s report.

Infermation for Conservahon Authontier Sortio'pating v june 2016 Consutotions Around tha CA A<t Revew 1 |

15



¢ Each Conservation Authority is requested to submit their own comments by September 9t using
the collective positioning as a basis, or by submitting a letter of support for Conservation
Ontario’s collective response.

Five Key Messages

Following the two day meeting held with the stakeholder advisory panel on May 16 & 17, CO and CA
participants recommend that there are five key messages that Conservation Authorities need to
continue to clearly promote:

1. Conservation Authorities do not have a ‘core mandate’ solely focused on natural hazards
management, The CA Act (Sections 20 and 21) enable a very broad mandate for Conservation
Authorities to undertake watershed-based programs and activities deemed to be vital to the
“conservation, restoration, development and management of natural resources”,

2. Conservation Authorities are the delivery agents for Integrated Watershed Management
(IWM). IWM is a watershed-based approach that assesses and manages the impacts of human
activities on important natural resources in order to protect them and to ensure their
sustainability.

3. Conservation Authorities need to work at an ‘inter-ministerial’ table rather than just one
ministry. This recognizes that Conservation Authorities’ programs and services benefit many

ministries and help te address multiple provincial priorities through integrated watershed
management. Ongoing sustainable funding needs to come from multiple ministries.

4. Multiple options such as shared CA services or CA restructuring should be looked at in order to
improve the capacity and consistency of Conservation Authorities. Varying financial capacity
among Conservation Authorities impacts the programs and services that are available on 2
province-wide basis.

5. Conservation Authorities are committed to improving service delivery standards with
appropriate resources.

Provincial Priorities and Actions

During the multi-stakeholder engagement sessions, the Province will be hosting individual tables
examining each recommended priority and complementary actions. This section of the report provides a
summary of the priorities, the actions the Province is recommending and suggested comments that
Conservation Authorities could make on those actions and priorities.

The Province's priorities include:

Priority #1: Strengthening Oversight and Accountability in Decision-making

Friority #2: Increasing Clarity and Consistency in Roles and Responsibilities, Processes and Requirements
Priority #3. Improving Collaberation and Engagement Among all Parties Involved in Resource Management

Friority #4: Madernizing Funding Mechanisms to Support CA Operations
Priority #5: Enhancing Flexibility for the Province to Update the CAA Framework in the Future

Infarmatian for Canservehon Authontie: Particpoting in Jure 2016 Conzuttations Around the CA Act Rsvien 2|



The Province has indicated that their objectives for the consultation are to obtain feedback on the
priorities for updating the CA Act and to identify actions for the Ministry to take to achieve these
priorities.

The Province is asking three main questions in the Priorities Paper:

1. What do you think of these priorities? Which are the most important and/or least important to
you? Are there other priorities that should be considered?

Conservation Ontario recommends adding a new priority specifically confirming an integrated
watershed management approach in order to boldly address current and emerging issues around
Ontario’s natural resources.

Conservation Ontario and the Conservation Authorities see the modernization of the CA Act as an
opportunity for the Province to leverage the outcomes and benefits of Conservation Authorities cost
effective programs and services.

Conservation Authorities and their partners (including municipalities} already deliver many programs
and services that help to address significant challenges such as the impacts of climate change and rapid
growth.

Updating the CA Act provides the Province with a chance to forge a new relationship with Conservation
Authorities to expand and ensure the protection, restoration and conservation of natural resources that
we need today and into the future.

Conservation Ontaric Priority #1: Confirm Integrated Watershed Management Mandate/Purpose of
Conservation Authorities.

Planning and managing our resources and the impact of our activities on those resources through an
integrated watershed management approach can effectively address the uncertain and escalating
environmental conditions which impact important water and land resources. We rely on these resources
every day for ecosystem health, 2 vibrant aconomy, food security and our own heaith and well-baing.

Conservation Ontario’s suggested REVISED priorities include:

Priority #1: Confirm Integrated Watershed Management Mandate of Conservation Authorities

Priority #2: Strengthening Oversight and Accountability in Decision-making

Priority #3: Increasing Clarity and Consistency in Roles and Responsibilities, Processes and Requirements
Priority #4: Improving Collaboration and Engagement Among all Parties involved in Resource Management
Priority #5: Modernizing Funding Mechanisms to Support CA Operations

Priority #6: Enhancing Fiexibility for the Province to Update the CAA Framework in the Futurs

2. What actions would you recommend the Province to take to help achieve these priorities?

® This is addressed in each priority area further in this document

3. What do you see as some of the key challenges in achieving improvements under any or all of
these priority areas?
® Legislating additional administrative burdens without addressing the provinaal funding

shortfall to support the basic operational capacity of a watershed management agency will

Information for Conservation Autnonties Sarticipoting 0 June 2048 Consultations Around the CA Act Review 3 |

17



result in further widening of gaps in capacity and service deiivery among Conservation
Autherities. It will result in a reduced focus on addressing our criticai environmental
management issues of today; climate change and Great Lakes water protection.

Conservation Ontario’s comments on each specific provincial priority and suggested actions

These comments are to assist Conservation Authorities to participate in consultation discussions.

Priority #1 (Added by Conservation Ontario) NOTE: This positioning is reinforced throughout the CO
comments on MNRF's Priorities that follow

Confirm Integrated Watershed Management Mandate of Conservation Authorities

intention: to provide a framework for the Province, municipalities, Conservation Authorities and others
to protect, restore and conserve Ontario’s natural resources using a more integrated and collaborative
approach.

Suggested Actions Conservation Ontario Comments
Update the Act to add a purpose statement which | ® More explicit wording in the CA Act to support
expiicitly confirms the Integrated Watershed the watershed approach would heip to formally

Managemeant mandate of Conservation Authorities acknowledge and advance integrated watershed
management more broadly

Convene a muiti-ministry table with Conservation ®* Conservation Authorities need to work at
Authorities to maximize the use of Integrated an ‘inter-ministerial’ table rather than just
Watershed Management to address today’s one ministry. This recognizes that
envirenmentai challenges. Conservation Authorities’ programs and

services benefit many ministries and help
to address multipie provincial priorities
through integrated watershed
management. Ongoing sustainable funding
needs to come from multiple ministries.

Priority #2

Strengthening Oversight & Accountability in Decision-making

[ntention: update or enhance accountability mechanisms in the Act including support for more
transparency and oversight of CA decision-making and reflect best management practices for CA board
operations

Actions Conservation Ontario Comments
Update the Act to reflect modern | ® Need the Province to fully recognize and support the significant
legisiative structures and integrated watershed management role that conservation
accountabilities including adding authorities piay in keeping Ontarians and their communities safe
3 purpose statement to the Act. and heaithy
* Update the Act to add a purpose statement which explicitly

information for Consarvahion Autnerities Sorticipating in jurne 2016 Corsudahons ArouTd the CA Act Raview 4|7 v @ =

18



confirms the Integrated Watershed Management mandate of
Conservation Authorities

More explicit wording in the CA Act te support the roles
expressed in the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry's
Policies and Procedures for Conservation Authority Plan Review
and Permitting Activities (2010)

Ensure governance and
accountability mechanisms with
recognized governance BMPs for
public sector organizations

Align the CA Act with proposed Ontario Not-For-Profit
Corporations Act (ONCA} and other legislation practices (e.g.
Municipal Conflict of Interest Act)

Enhance ability of Minister to
ensuwre CA operations, programs
and services are consistent with
provincial policy direction and
legislative requirements

This oversight makes sense for those operations, grograms and
services that benefit from provincial funding and MNRF could
undertake CA audits/reviews where complaints are most
prevalent

Post on websites the Memorandums of Understanding with

municipalities that outline municipal/CA technical service
agreements

Clarify the role of municipalitees
and the CA Boards in determining
funding, directing and overseeing
CA programs and services;
require greater transparency of
CA operations, programs and
services

Existing flexibility should be retamed for CA Board approved
programs that support local watershed needs

Maintain that CA Board members have fiduciary responsibility for
the watershed as first priority

Develop or update processes and
requirements for the
establishment, amalgamation,
enlargement and dissolution of a
CA

CAs are open to shared services and/or amalgamation but there
are costs to implementing such changes. Consideration should
also be given to a one-time allocation of funding to support CAs
to examine feasibility and options

Priority #3

Increasing Clarity and Coensistency in Roles and Responsibilities, Processes and Requirements

Intention: To provide all parties with greater certainty on the roles and responsibilities of Conservation
Authorities that they are expected to carry out on behalf of the Province and partner munidpalities, and
wheres appropriate, promote greater consistency in the delivery of these programs and services.

Actions

Conservation Ontario Comments

Clearly delineate between the
provincially mandated programs
and services that all CAs are
expected to deliver on behalf of
the Province and any optional
programs under the approval of
municipalities

* First, need more explicit wording in the CA Act to support the

watershed approach. This would help to formally acknowledge
and advance integrated watershed management more broadly

®* CAs via CO endorsed representatives would need to work with a

multi-ministry body in a formalized relationship in order to
capture the full range of CA programs and services that contribute
to provincial priorities

* Fund provincially mandated programs appropiiately so that there

infarmation for Consanvation Autnonties Participating in Jume 2046 Consultetions Around the CA Act Rewew 3 |

19



are consistent standards, training and stakeholder
communication

Qver time, the Province has severely reduced its funding and
policy support for CA programs in areas outside of natural hazards
{with the exception of source protection)

The specific benefits from CA programs and services serve a wide
range of provincial pricrities and this is not well recognized or
financially supported by the Province.

Establish a Provincial Policy
Directive that :

- provides clear policy direction
on the roles & responsibilities
of CAs re: activities carried out
on behalf of the Province

- defines the roles &
responsibilities of provincial
ministries in the development
8. delivery of these roles &
responsibilities

- provides the basis for
developing an integrated policy
framework across the province

First, Integrated Watershed Management needs to be confirmed
as the frame of reference

Establish a2 multi-ministry body in a formalized relationship with
participation of CAs via CO endorsad representatives in order to
capture the full range of benefits provided to provincial priorities
by CA programs and services

Identify and confirm prierity programs that would be supported
by a sustainable funding formula enabling greater consistency
across the province

Coordinated communication by the Province, municipalities and
CAs that clarifies roles and responsibilities of CAs

Need to recognize and acknowledge the role of CAs entrenched in
other pieces of legislation (e.g. Clean Water Act)

Provide clarity and consistency in
the application of the
Development and Interference
regulations

Provide consistent technical and appropriate financial support to
CAs to impiement CA regulatory responsibilities on behalf of the
Province

More explicit wording in the CA Act to support the roles
expressed in the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry's
Policies and Procedures for Conservation Authority Plan Review
and Permitting Activities (2010)

Require annual multi-stakeholder meetings and training on the
MNRF (2010) Policies and Procedures

Additional policy and technical guidelines and tools are needed to
support the natural hazards programs (including wetlands
component) for greater consistency and modernization (e.g.
climate change, green infrastructure)

Clarify definitions in order to effectively and efficiently uphold CA
regulatory responsibilities

Ensure there are sufficient tools
and penalties to enable
implementation and compliance
of the Development, interference
with Wetlands and Aiterations to
Shorefines and Watercourses
regulations. Align with other
pieces of legislation.

Provide comsistent technical and financial support to CAs to
consistently implement CA regulatory responsibilities

For example, enforcement of regulations is compromised by not
having the ability to issue stop work orders to address non-
compliance

Penalties need to be increased significantly in order to be an

effective deterrent. Inaeased funding should be provided to CAs
in order to prosscute offenders more effectively

information for Conservohon Autnonties Participating in June 2018 Consuttohons Around the CA Act Review 6| = »

20



Streamline planning and
permithing requirements and
associated processes.

Adoption of a risk-based
approach to the issuance of
approvals.

* Conservation Ontaric and the CAs have a shared commitment to

improving client services and implementing bast management
practices in the MNRF 2010 Policies & Frocedures for CA Plan
Review and Permitting Activities. CAs support a review and
update of thase in order to address streamlining and consistency
concerns. Consider re-creating the 2010 multi-stakeholder CA
Liaison Committee (CALC) to address, on 3 regular basis,
streamlining and other issues relating to service standards;
support clarification of a ‘complete’ application

Support additional outreach and education initiatives, annual
multi-stakeholder meetings and training

Shared responsibility for coordinated communication by the
Province, Municipalities and Conservation Authorities

EBR posting of permits would create significant delays

Neead additional resources in order to meet any additional
legislative administrative responsibilities as we!l as BMPs to
ensure consistent approach

Agrea that CAs should follow biosecurity protocols and have
provided training and resources to CA staff in this regard

Need to address gaps within current policy directions regarding
the application of CA ragulations in order to adopt a broader risk-
based approach. Need 3 consistent and relevant frame of
reference.

A CA permit is a technical review/assessment and the regulation
covers a range of natural hazards. The natural hazards in a CA
jurisdiction and the extent of the activities {i.e. scale and scope)
contribute to the assessment of risk and the ability to be fiexible.
A risk management framework should be applied on a watershed
jurisdiction basis and resuftant outcomes will vary accordingly.

Priority #4

Impreving Collaboration and Engagement Among Al Parties Involved in Resource Management

Intention: To support CAs in their efforts to coordinate programs and services among themselves and
with the Province and where appropriate, to formalize best management practices for engaging
Indigenous Peoples, other stakeholders and members of the public.

Actions

Conservation Ontario Comments

Establish a provincial one-

window, led by MNRF, for:

- Establishing, coordinating and
reviewing programs and
services undertaken by CAs

- multi-ministry coordination of
provinciaily detegated

® Prefer a formalized multi-ministry table {could be a watershed

governance body, secratariat or stesring committes) to support
an integrated watershed management approach

® Partnering with the CAs on environment and natural resource

management programs best delivered on a watershed basis,
could serve as the basis for a ‘'one window' service delivery
mode|.

information for Conservation Authonties Forticipating i june 2046 Consutations Around the CA Act Review 7 |

21



programs and services

- collection/sharing of science &
information among ministries,
municipalities, CAs and others

Develop an enhanced business
relationship with Conservation
Ontario and individual CAs to
promote greater communication
and coordination of policies,
programs and services, and for
the collection/sharing of science
& information

® Business relationships could be an outcome from more
formalized relationships between the Province and Conservation
Ontario or individual CAs.

® Business relationships would require longer term, formal
commitments with appropriate sustainable financial
compensation or incentives in order to ensure ongoing outcomes
supporting provincial priorities. MOUs may be mechanisms that
could be explored.

® As well, to ensure consistent returns, initial one-time investments
may be required in order to enable all / some CAs to mest
province-wide commitments on a long term basis.

Enhance Indigenous Peoples’
participation in the development
& delivery of stewardship,
science & educational initiatives

Clarify process for Indigenous
Peopie to join or establish a CA

* Representatives from Band Councils and other organizations have
participated in some Source Protection committees which are
responsible for the development and tracking of local source
protection plans. Similar opportunities could be explored for
other programs and/or activities within CAs.

¢ CAs and MOECC are currentty exploring the opportunities for CAs
1o act as technical advisors for First Nations in order to help
identify threats, incorporate traditional knowledge, and explore
how to establish and implement First Mations Source Protection
Plans.

Ensure CA Board decisions are
informed by an appropriate
diversity of views and
perspectives

® CAs prefer the currant arrangement where a wide variety of
watershed stakeholders and special interest groups inciuding the
general public, industry and agencies participate in the
development and implementation of local watershed
management projects on committess and working groups outside
of the CA Board of Directors structure (e.g. Watershed Advisory
Counciis/Committees, Source Protection Committess, etc.). As
such they shars decision-making responsibilitizs helping to direct
priorities and then track progress.

® CAs defer to Indigenous Peoples to propose the solution that they

would find to be most amenable and we would participate with
the province in review and response to it

Support current CA afforts to
promote program delivery
efficiency and effectiveness
(common policies & procedures,
service specializations, sharing of
resources)

® CAs are committed to improving information sharing, networking
and corporate effectiveness through best management practices
training, templates and guidelines.

Infarmation for Conservotion Authonties Participating in June 2016 Consultationz Around the CA Act Review € |

22



Priority #5

Modernizing Funding Mechanisms to Support CA Operations

intention: Put measures in place to promote and enhance CA darity, consistency, efficiency and
effectiveness and put measures in place to ensure fiscal accountability.

Actions

Conservation Ontario Comments

Define eligibility criteria for
municipal levies, reviewing
appertionment and defining how
CAs will monitor and report on
use of public funds

CAs rely on 2 long term municipal funding formula and tool that is
supported by municipalities.

Municipal levy is the only long term and secure source of
sustainable funding for CAs

Language could be developed to clarify variances in interpretation
betwesn the CA Act and the levy regulation

Could update definitions for types of costs (e.g. administration,
maintenance, operations, capital)

Report back mechanisms are in place for municipalities, however,
these could be reviewed and information could aasily be more
publicly accessible as per public sector best management
practices

Ensure fees are established in an
open and transparent manner,
are consistent with provincial
direction and adequately support
the effective delivery of CA
operations, programs and
services

CAs follow the MNRF's Policies and Procedures for CA Plan
Review and Permitting Activities as developed by multi-
stakeholder CA Liaison Committee (CALC) comprised of
government and nongovernment agencies in 2010

CAs are committed to consulting on their fee schedules

CAs recommend that another similar CA Liaison Committee could
be re-created to pernodically review guidelines for plan review
and permitting activities

Improve fiscal oversight and
transparency by clarifying the
role of municipalities in
overseeing CA budgets and,
where appropriate, tracking and
reporting processes, ensuring
information is publicly accessible

CAs conduct annual financial audits. These are publicly accessible
through CA Board meetings and minutes, along with annual
reports on CA programs and services, as per public sector best
management practices

CAs would support being a ‘line item’ on municipal property tax
bills

Provide CAs with greater clarity
in eligibility criteria in the use of
provincial funding processes and
review the efficiency and
effectiveness of these processes.

Update requirements for
reporting back on the use of
provincial funds.

Currentiy, CAs follow expenditure and report back practices as
reguired by the Province for program funding

CAs receive annual, ongoing funding for natural hazards (MNRF)
and source protectien activities (MOECC). There is a shortfall in
natural hazard funding and the source protection funding is being
reduced annualiy

Other short-term, project-based funding is provided by the

Praovince to CAs for some additionai activities (e.g. Great Lakes,
stewardship, etc.]

¢ CAs recommend that 3 new funding arrangement be established

across multi-ministries in order to better reflect the multiple

Informatian for Conservation Autnonties Partic/pating in june 2016 Consultetions Around the CA Act Raview 3 |

23



outcomes being provided to the Province

This inter-ministerial approach to transfer payments supports the
broader role of CAs in delivering integrated watershed
management. CAs suggest that the Province provide additional
sustainable funding for CA programs and services which would
recognize the broader provincial benefits being accrued and
would assist in cost sharing with munidpalities.

The cost-sharing formula should include at least 50% provincial
funding {unless Federal funding reduces each level of
government’s share) and must take into account inflation and the
local ability to pay.

Priority #6

Enhancing Flexibility for the Province to Update the CA Act Framework in the Future

Intention: To build greater flexibility within the CA Act to formally delegate the delivery of programs and
services to CAs or other groups in the future. And to also enable the Province to provide additional
clarity, consistency and accountability in the delivery of programs and services in the futurs,

Actions

Conservation Ontario Comments

Give the Province the authority
to act to develop additional
natural resource conservation
and management programs and
services in the future throughout
the province.

® The Minister already has these abilities under Section 13.1 {1) of

the Ministry of Natural Resources Act and it is considered
wrrelevant to the CA Act review.

Allow the Province to formally
delegate the delivery of current
and additional national resource
conservation and management
programs and services to CAs in
the future

in order to avoid additional financial burden to current municipal
funders, delegation of additional programs and services to
conservation authorities should be accompanied with financial
resgurces

Allow the Province to formally
delegate the delivery of current
and additional natural resource
conservation and management
programs and services to other
public bodies, not-for-profit
organizations, municipalities
and/or ministries

Given the curent concerns around consistency, clarity, and
transparency, CAs feel this may create even more inconsistencies
around conservation and natural resource management in the
province

CAs provide an experienced and trusted province-wide delivery
mechanism and currently work with a wide variety of partners
including all levels of government

To ensure consistent, long-term and reliable outcomes, regular
funding would need to be provided

Allow the Province to deliver
additional natural resource
conservation and management
programs and services
throughout the province

The Minister already has these abilities under section 13.1{1) of
the Ministry of Natural Resources Act and it is considered
irrelevant to the CA Act Review

infarmation for Conservahon Autnoritias Participating in June 2016 Conswiations Around the CA Act Ravew 19 |

24



Other Actions being Considered by MMNRF

MNRF Proposed Actions

€O Key Messages

Reduced administrative burdens
associated with appointing and
replacing board members and
obtaining approval of board per
diems

Municipal appointment of representatives (eiected or
citizen)

Meet current best practices of and requirements for any not-
for-profit corporation Board

Approval of per diems from the OMB is not supported

Aligning board terms with the
municipal elections cycle

Harmonize the term of Board Members with the 4-year
municipal election cycle

Developing an orientation and
training program for beard
members

Agree that municipal representatives should be better
educated as it pertains to their role and the ‘roles and
responsibilities’ of CAs (e.g. Policies and Procedures for CA
Ptan Review and Permitting Activities)

Developing a coordinated
communications plan outlining any
changes to CA operations, programs
and services resulting from the
review in partnership with
municipalities and CAs

The Province, Municipalities and CAs should develop a
cocrdinated communication plan to inform the public and
stakeholders about the role of CAs in Ontario

Prepared by Conservation Ontario in consultation with Ontario’s 36 Consarvation Authorities

For more information or comments, Contact:

Kim Gavine, General Manager Conservation Ontario

(Tel) 905-895-0716 ext 231
kpavine@ conservationontario.ca

infarmatian for Conservahion Authorities Participating in june 2016 Consultotions Around tha CA Act Raview 11 |

25



7.3) Budget vs. Expenditures for the period ending May 31, 2016

Background:

Review of the 2016 Budget to the expenditures for the five months ended May 31%, 2016.

Current Situation:

WATER MANAGEMENT

FLOOD CONTROL STRUCTURES

EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES

FLOOD FORECASTING AND WARNING

TECHNICAL STUDIES

PLANNING & REGULATIONS

WATERSHED MONITORING (PGMN)

SOURCE PROTECTION

THAMES MOUTH DEBRIS REMOVAL
Water Management Subtotal

CONSERVATION & RECREATION PROPERTIES
CONSERVATION AREAS

COMMUNITY RELATIONS AND EDUCATION
COMMUNITY RELATIONS
CONSERVATION EDUCATION
SKA-NAH-DOHT VILLAGE

Community Relations & Education Subtotal

CONSERVATION SERVICES/STEWARDSHIP
CONSERVATION SERVICES (FORESTRY)
CHATHAM-KENT GREENING PROJECT
PHOSPHORUS REDUCTION
COMMUNITY TREES INITIATIVE

Conservation Services/Stewardship Subtotal

CAPITAL/MISCELLANEOUS
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
REPAIRS/UPGRADES

UNION GAS CENTENNIAL PROJECT
EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS (FED/PROV)

Capital/Miscellaneous Subtotal

2016 2016 BUDGET 2016 ACTUAL
BUDGET MAY PRORATION TO MAY 31

152,044 63,352 69,945
31,438 13,099 4,661
267,026 111,261 67,095
37,689 15,704 12,118
207,139 86,308 86,339
64,162 26,734 5,409
24,900 10,375 19,113
20,000 8,333 592
804,398 335,166 265,272
488,532 203,555 172,332
166,047 69,186 46,683
90,578 37,741 20,646
172,223 71,760 68,792
428,848 178,687 136,121
39,268 16,362 9,854
849,124 363,802 459,883
315,852 131,605 160,840
0 0 0
1,204,244 501,769 630,577
100,000 41,667 6,225
0 0 0
0 0 0
100,000 41,667 6,225
3,026,022 1,260,844 1,210,527

26



Discussion:

Water Management expenses are below budget as most large projects and expenses are completed during the summer
months.

Conservation area expenses are similar to Water Management, in that, most large projects, activities and related
expenses are completed during the summer months.

Community Relations and Education are below budget consistent with the two categories above and the summer
months being their peak seasons but there was also a McGregor Creek Great Lakes Agricultural Stewardship Initiative
(GLASI) Program run by individuals in this program. That portion of their wages and expenses are included in the
Conservation Services - Phosphorus Reduction area.

Conservation Services are above budget due to several factors. The first is higher tree sales and planting with most of
the expenses being incurred in the spring. The second is due to the front loaded costs of the purchase and installation of
the equipment for the Jeanette’s Creek GLASI program. The third is an additional grant toward the Jeanette’s Creek
GLASI Program and the costs related to that grant. The last factor is the McGregor Creek GLASI Program noted in
Community Relations and Education above.

Note: There is $143,000 of capital asset expenditures for the Jeanette’s Creek GLASI Program not included in this
amount that are being capitalized and amortized over the life of the assets.

Capital/Miscellaneous is below budget as $75,000 of the expenditures for the Administration Building are being
capitalized and amortized over the life of the assets.
Recommendation:

That the Board of Directors receive the Budget vs Expenditures for the period ending May 31, 2016 report.

7.4) Ska-Nah-Doht Advisory Committee Minutes — June 23, 2016

The minutes of the Ska-Nah-Doht Advisory Committee were not available at the time of printing of the agenda
package. Copies of the minutes will be available at the time of the meeting. Approval of recommendations
from the Ska-Nah-Doht meeting will be required to access / receive grant dollars for the Village.

27



8_. Business for Information

8.1) Water Management

Flood Forecasting and Operations

There have been no significant events from a Flood Forecasting and Operations perspective since the last
Board of Directors meeting in April.

Construction around Highway 401 and Communication Road has caused some disruptions to normal operating
procedures around the joint Water Survey of Canada / Lower Thames water level and rain gauge station at this
location. The rain gauge has already been removed and investigations are being conducted to determine a
new location. It seems likely at this point that the LTVCA will be asking Chatham-Kent for permission to
relocate the rain gauge onto its property on the new cul-de-sac of Pinehurst Line. The water level gauge is still
operational but it is anticipated that it will need to be removed later this year. Water Survey Canada is
proposing to install a temporary gauge within the next month. The permanent water level gauge will be
reinstalled after construction close to its former location near the bridge on the provincial road allowance.

Flood Control Structures

The Joint Health and Safety Committee has been looking into the flood control structures. It is recommended
by the Canadian Dam Association that Dam Safety Reviews be conducted every 10 years. The dams in the
LTVCA have not been reviewed since 1995 when the LTVCA, SCRCA and UTRCA conducted a joint

program. Typically, the high cost of Dam Safety Reviews suggests that Water and Erosion Control
Infrastructure (WECI) grant funding would be required. At this point cost estimates have not been

obtained. Grant applications for the program are submitted in the Fall of every year and require a
commitment of a municipal cost share.

Staff are also in the process of obtaining estimates to remove trees and other woody vegetation that has
grown up in the Diversion Channel. This work needs to be conducted periodically as the vegetation can
impede flows.

Low Water Response Program

The LTVCA participates in the Provincial Low Water Response Program as part of a team made up of local
stakeholders and agency staff charged with managing the local response to drought conditions. Low Water
Conditions are determined based on several indicators including; 3 month rainfall, 18 month rainfall and
monthly flows in the watercourses. Under the program, a Low Water Condition is considered to exist when
any one of the indicators meets the threshold values. From October until March the region was in a Low
Water Level One condition. Since then Thames River flows have been high enough to not trigger any
conditions. The amount of rainfall data available is quite limited at this time, but the three month and 18
month rainfall indicators do not suggest region-wide low water conditions. The Environment Canada rain
gauge at Ridgetown still suggests a Level 1 Condition based on the 18-month rainfall indicator; however, a
single gauge on one indicator was determined not to be indicative of the entire watershed. May rainfall was

28



quite low throughout the region and it is anticipated that should the rainfall deficit continue, the region will
easily return to a Low Water Condition. A report of local watershed conditions as they relate to the program is
generated on an as needed basis, typically at the beginning of every month during the summer and fall. Those
reports are not currently posted online but are available upon request. Of note is that the Province is no
longer funding staff time for the program.

Regulations Enforcement

There has been little activity with regards to Regulations Enforcement. Two Notices of Violation were issued
and one site inspection in relation to a prior conviction was conducted since the last Board of Directors
meeting.

Planning and Regulations Policies and Operation Guidelines

Significant progress has been made in updating the LTVCA'’s Policies and Operational Guidelines. A draft of the
Policies has been completed and work has begun on the Operational Guidelines. LTVCA staff will be looking to
schedule public consultations for late July or early August so that comments can be consolidated while Laura
Brown is still with us.

Provincial (Surface) Water Quality Monitoring Network (PWQMN)

As discussed in the Freshwater Research 2015 report “Gap analysis for Nutrients in the LTVCA”, the PWQMN
sampling program has significant shortcomings for the data to be useful for assessing the proposed 40%
reduction in phosphorous loading. Earlier this year a proposal has been submitted to the MOECC for
additional funding to supplement this program. Grant funding of $95,500 for one year of improved water
quality sampling has been approved for the LTVCA by the MOECC. This will allow for nearly doubling of the
LTVCA’s current sampling program as well as allow for sampling during those important late winter / early
spring runoff events.

Thames River Clearwater Revival

Work on the Thames River Water Management Plan is proceeding. Technical Working Groups are in the
process of drafting Recommendations. Recent discussions with Environment Canada suggest that they may be
looking towards the Water Management Plan for guidance/suggestions on how to meet the Great Lakes
Water Quality Agreement’s 40% Phosphorus reduction target. As such it would be beneficial to get broader
municipal and public support of the document. For further information speak with Jason Wintermute (LTVCA)
or Tara Tchir (Clearwater Revival Project Manager - UTRCA).

29



8.2) Regulations and Planning

Development, Interference with Wetlands and Alterations to Shorelines and Watercourses

Staff Report LTVCA Regulation Log Book 2016 B.D. 06/30/16

APPi# APPLICANT TOWN/CITY  MUNICIPALITY APPLICATION DECISION
TYPE
Constructon

DJ1-2016  Fathers, Wesley & Beverly Crarke

Granted: May 12, 2016

YWnaatey Chatham-Kant

"

Granted: Apnl 13, 2016

Dss-2016 11518 Rondeau Drive Hanmch chatham-Kent Construczon

056-20%6 6216 Riverview Line Ralelgh Chatham-<ent Construction Granted: Apnl 13, 2016
D57-2016 §726 loha Road Southwol Southwold Sonstruction Sranted: Apri 13, 2016
056-2015 18132 Ene Shore Drive Har#ch Chatham-Kent Alteration Granted: April 13, 2016
053-2016 Chinnick Drain Raieigh Chatham-Kent Alteration Granted Apnit 20, 2016
D50-2016 26360 Dymock Line Al orough West Eigin Constructon Granted: Aprl 21, 2016
D61-2016 Irish Dive over Gentieman Cresk Exmnd Southwest Mddiesex Alteration Granted: May 06, 2016
D52-2016 Lightnouse Cove THbury Narik Laksshore Alteration Granted: Apfll 27, 2016
053-2016 24328 Marsh Line Aidorough Wast Eigin Constructon Granted. Apnl 27, 2016
054-2016 Hakiday Drain (Trucel Bridge) Tiloury West Lakeshore Consirucion Granted: June 02, 2016
D55-2016 262 Rivenview Ling Raleigh Chatham-Kent Alteration Grantet Apri 28, 2016
D56-2016 5800 Riverview Line Raleign Chatham-Kent Alteration Granted: Api 28, 2016
057-2016 7124 Tatbot Trall Realeigh Chatham-Kant Construcion Granted: April 27, 201E
D56-2D16 1320 Biuff Line Romney Chatham-Kent Aiteration Granted. Apnl 28, 3016
055-2016 8119 Unlon Road Southwokl Sauthwold Construcion Granted: April 28, 2016
0702016 9217 Middie Line (Walker Drain) Harweh ChathamKent  Ateaion  Granied MayQz 2016
071-2016 Axford Draln Extension Aldaough West Ekgin Altaration Granted: May 02, 2016
072-2016 Branch "A” of the McDonad Drain Alcarough West Ekgin Alteration Granted: May 02, 2016
073-2016 Muda Cresk Harwich Chatham-Kant Adteration Granted: May 03, 2016
074-2016 Duke Drain Harwich Chatham-icent Alteration Granted: May 03, 2016
075-2016  Switzer Drain & Mctean Switzer DRIn Exmd Southwest Middissex Ateration Granted: May D4, 2016
O76-2015 915 Markham Orive Lighihouse Cave Lakeshore Constructon Granted: May G5, 2016

077-2D16 1305 KT Avenue Ereau Chatham-Kent Construcion Granted: May 06, 2046

078-2D16 1230 Bluf Line Romey Chatham-Kant Construction Granted: May 13, 2016

D3C-2016 45555 Bayview Avenue Ereau Chatham-<ent Construction Gramted: May 12, 2016
031-2016 285 Towanda Boulevard Era Beach Chatham-Kent Alteration Granted: May 20, 236
032-2016 Hoover Drain Daver Chatham-Kent Alteration Granted: May 16, 2016
p33-2016 AD. Tumer Drain Southwokd Sauthwold Alteration Granted: May 13, 2016
034-2016 lan McKilop Draln DurmMch Dutton Dunwich Alteration Granted: May 13, 2016

085-2016 3564 Talbat Trall Chatham-Kent Constructon Granted: May 16, 2016

0396-2016 19170 Crest River Avenue, Lignthouse Cove  Tlbwry North Lakeshore Ctrucnon Granted: ~une 05, 2015

038-2016 Trothen Drain Dunwich Dutton Dunwech Alteration Granled: May 19, 2016
030-20156 Centre Side Road South Drain Chatham Chatham-Kant Alteration Granted: M3y 20, 2016
031-2016 27730 Marsh Line Dunwch Dutton Sumwich Conetructon Gramted: May 20, 2015
092-2016 Graves Drain Camden Chatham-Kant Alteration Granted: May 24, 2015
033-2016 McEachran-Hopkins Drain Camaen ( Zone Chatham-Kent Alteration Granted: May 24, 2016
034-2016 9307 Colbome Strest Harwch Chahram-Kent Constructon Granted: May 25, 2116
037-2016 11738 Rose Beach Line Harwch Chatham-Kent Construcion Granted: May 27, 206
036-2016 838 Charing Cross Road Chaltham Chatham-Kent Construcion Granted: June 02, 2015

032-2016 East Malden Road Drain Tioury West Chatham-Kent Axeration Gramted: June 02, 2016
100-2016 Drake Road (Jeannelie's Creek) ‘Raleigh Chatham-Kent Alteration Granled: June 02, 2016



Staff Report LTVCA Regulation Log Book 2016 B.D. 06/30/16

101-2016 Highgate Drain North Orford Chatham-Kent Alteration Granted: June 08, 2018
102-2016 20024 Pickerel Road Wheatley Chatham-Kent Construction Granted: June 06. 2016
103-2016 11523 Rondeau Drive, Rondeau Bay Estates Harwich Chatham-Kent Comstruction Granted: June 08, 2018
104-2016 Wiebenga Drain Howard Chatham-Kent Alteration Granted: June 06, 2016
185-2016 Julien Drain Howard Chatham-Kent Alteration Grantad: June 06. 2016
108-2016 Mennn Drain Howard Chatham-Kent Alteration Granted: June 08, 2018
107-2016 Shaw Drain Aldborough Yest Elgin Alteration Granted: June 06, 2016
Recommendation: That applications 001-2016, 054-2016 to 085-2016, 087-2016 to 094-

2016 and 097-2016 to 107-2016 be ratified.

8.3) Conservation Areas

2016 April 1 — May 31 Visitation / Camping Stats

Longwoods Road Conservation Area — 4,598 people (4,230 in 2015)
(Includes 2 people per pay & display permit (transaction)
Pay and Display Permits - 288 vehicles (305 in 2015)

E.M. Warwick Conservation Area — 290 (112 in 2015)

Big Bend Conservation Area — 69 people (246 in 2015)

C.M. Wilson Conservation Area — 1,470 (1,962 in 2015)
(Includes 2 people per pay & display permit (transaction)
Pay and Display Permits — 135 vehicles (197 in 2015)

2016 Annual Season’s Passes - 21 have been sold at time of writing. Note: Additional Season’s Passes have
also been distributed free of charge to Directors, staff, seasonal campers and draw winners from the Go Wild
Grow Wild event in April. The S60 passes are for sale at the Administration Building, C.M. Wilson and
Longwoods Road Conservation Areas. They are good for free dayuse at Longwoods, C.M. Wilson and Big Bend
Conservation Areas.

Conservation Areas

CM Wilson CA

To date $40,000 has been earmarked for improvements to the 6 acre pond. Naturalizing of the shoreline,
improving water and aquatic health, and removal and replacement of boardwalk are the main features that
this project will address. Several other applications are pending as we look for more funding.

Seasonal staff member Paul Kominek started the week of April 4 in preparation for the campground opening.
Hazard tree removal, painting the inside of the gatehouse, branch clean up and equipment servicing are all
underway.

31



Big “0” CA

May 15" approximately 30 people attended the 2" annual Birding Day in Comber. Area naturalist Paul Pratt
guided visitors around the property, a live Falcon demonstration with lunch at the Iron Kettle Bed and
Breakfast and the releasing of a wild Screech Owl made for a great outing.

LTVCA administration office- Parking lot has been completed, as well as office renovations inside and out. A
big thanks to volunteers on the landscaping include: Royal Bank of Canada, Dillon Consulting and the Chatham
Sunrise Rotary Club.

Skakel Land Donation

A lease agreement has been signed by Paul Cameron to farm the 40 acres of farm land that is associated with
this parcel. No signage will be installed at the property as there will be no Day use available to public, instead
a memorial rock has been engraved and placed at one of the back ponds to acknowledge the donation.
Private family ceremony scheduled for July, 2016.

Longwoods Road CA

New signage to be installed this summer at the park entrance, following new logo and consistency with the
rest of our watershed properties.

8.4) Conservation Services

Grants
There are multiple landowner projects in process funded by various successful grant applications.

1. Ridgetown Wetland and Biodiversity Improvement Project, funded by the Ministry of the
Environment and Climate Change. The overall project value is $61,125 while the funder has awarded
$25,000.

2. Lower Thames River Restoration, funded by Environment Canada — Habitat Stewardship Program. The
overall project value is $456,200 while the funder has awarded $93,000.

3. Wetland Restoration Program, funded by Wildlife Habitat Canada. The overall project value is
$370,800 while the funder has awarded $30,000.

4. Species at Risk Drainage Biologist, funded by Species at Risk. The funder has awarded LTVCA $41,000
for communications and human resources.

5. Rondeau Bay Watershed Inland Riparian Improvement Program, funded by Eco-Action. The funder
has awarded LTVCA $99,000 over 3 years.

6. GLASI Priority Subwatershed Project (PSP): Jeannettes Creek Agricultural Phosphorus Reduction and
Monitoring Program, funded by Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food, and Rural Affairs (OMAFRA) and
Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada (AAFC). The overall project value is $856,099.07 while the funder is
providing LTVCA with $375,000 over 3 years.

32



7. OMAFRA BMP Verification and Demonstration Grant, funded by Ontario Ministry of Agriculture,
Food, and Rural Affairs (OMAFRA). The overall project value is $503,971.36 while the funder is
providing LTVCA with 95,000 over 3 years.

General Program Funds from consistent annual Partnerships

1. Forests Ontario 50 Million Trees Program subsidy for reforestation 2016 amounted to $137,165.75.
2. Forest Ontario Forest Recovery Program subsidy for reforestation 2016 amounted to 2200.00.

3. Ontario Power Generation subsidy for reforestation 2016 amounted to $108,000.00.

Natural Heritage Implementation Strategy

Partnerships and Public Areas:

Enbridge hosted an appreciation ground breaking ceremony.

Your Roots are Always in CK is an initiative sponsored by the Health Unit of Chatham-Kent and accomplished
by the Greening Partnership and Community Attraction & Promotion Municipality of Chatham-Kent. The
program sponsors a graduating class to plant a tree in their name within the community. This year the strategy
was to plant the trees along many of our public trails.
1. Blenheim B-Fit Trail
Mud Creek Trail (x2)
The Landings Trail
Pain Court Pathway
Dresden Trillium Trail
TREES Memorial Trail (x2)
Kingston Park Trail
Odette & Memorial Parkway
. Community Services Pathway
10. MacDonald Park Trail

© XNV A WN

This year 14 classes planted a tree in their graduating year.

The Greening Partnership along with the Chatham Horticulture Society had successful “Tree of the Year”
program. We gave out 1000 sugar maples to very happy landowners across CK. There was great interest to
continue this program next year.

800 Carolinian species were planted in April in public green space, cemeteries, and roadsides. Partners and
donors include:

Union Gas

Scribendi Editing

Community Volunteers

TD Friends of the Environment

Truly Green Farms (Cedarline Greenhouses)

Ontario Parks

Waste and recycling services — Municipality of Chatham-Kent

NSO AWNR

33



8. Public Works — Municipality of Chatham-Kent
9. Parks and Open Spaces — Municipality of Chatham-Kent

Private Lands

Tree Planting:

The planting season was successful and finished on time with the help of good organizational skills from
Amanda Blain, weather, and despite the larger than average number of trees. This year we rented a tractor
from Furlan Bros. which was more efficient for site to site planting. We did not have to involve the dump truck
with float, which saved considerable wear and tear. We gained staff time by not having to attach, detach,
load, transport and unload the tractor daily. Special thanks to those who participated and assisted with
getting the trees in the ground... Paul, Ben, Brandon, Jen, Kirsten, Emily, Amanda, Colin, Randall, Mike, Greg.

120000

H Eastern (Dutton/Dunwich,
Middlesex Centre, Southwest
100000 Middlesex, Southwold,

Strathroy-Caradoc, West Elgin
80000 -
= Western (Chatham-
60000 - — W Kent/Lakeshore
40000 :
20000 I i . J
o)0Q“’&Q“’QQ"‘°Qo‘b0°’~,°'¢'0'€"»°‘\f"»‘°
M M M R A PRSP L M MR AR PN

Wetlands:

With the end of tree planting season and dry weather, wetland excavations have resumed with additional
funding from Wildlife Habitat Canada $30,000.

Species at Risk Drainage Biologist

Proposal for Species at Risk mitigation measures as they relate to municipal drains and clean outs has been
drafted and submitted to CK Drainage Superintendents for final review and submission to the Ministry of
Natural Resources.

Unfavourable weather conditions caused delays in Phragmites control program earlier in 2016, herbicide
applications should commence during the summer months.

34



Tallgrass prairie planting was complete on June 14 and 15, 2016 using a private contractor. Approximately 30
acres were seeded on 8 properties and an additional 4 acres were planted using hydroseeding methods along
drainage ditches. Focus for the summer will include increasing drainage buffer numbers for the second year of
Eco Action funding, wetland restoration and SAR research along drainage ditches.

OMAFRA

GLASI Jeannettes Creek Update:

The GLASI Jeannette’s Creek Agricultural Phosphorus Reduction and Monitoring Program is still in the
monitoring implementation phase. 1SCO auto-samplers and flow meters have been installed and are
operational at the Deary, Dauphin, and Boudreau pump houses. Auto-motivated water quality sampling and
flow data collection is now underway.

The next step will be to install monitoring equipment at the edge of field sites. In partnership with two
farmers in Jeannettes Creek, eight tile drainage plots will be installed and designed to collect water quality
samples and flow data from two fields. There will be four replicated plots on each field. Subsurface water
quality from each tile header will be analyzed and compared to determine how different types of land use
practices affect annual phosphorus loads.

Compared Agronomic Systems:

1. Longterm cash crop rotation with cover crops and no-tillage
2. Longterm cash crop rotation with no cover crops and conservation tillage

This edge of field study will be conducted in partnership with OMAFRA, the University of Guelph Ridgetown
Campus and the University of Waterloo.

Cost-shares for Cover Crops, Alternative Phosphorus Application Practices, and Nutrient Management Plans
remain available to subwatershed farmers.

Keith McLean Conservation Lands: Water Quality Monitoring Project

Installation of monitoring equipment at the Keith McLean Conservation Lands in Rondeau is now complete.
This June, the ISCO auto-sampler and flow meter were installed at a pump house on the property farm. With
all the monitoring equipment now installed and operational, the LTVCA will be collecting data and monitoring
the following metrics:

Precipitation

Soil temperature and moisture

Wind speed and direction

Relative humidity

e Auto-motivated pump house water quality sampling
e Pump flow

e Agricultural Land Use Practices

35



The plan is to collect baseline data and in the future evaluate the effectiveness of agricultural best
management practices at reducing phosphorus loss in partnership with the St. Clair Region Conservation
Authority.

Elgin GLASI Project:

Betsy McClure, Stewardship Program Supervisor for KCCA submitted the annual report for the end of March. Because
the work plan had been adjusted from the original proposal/approved agreement, a number of the activities and
associated budget dollars were not completed / utilized during that time frame. Clarification was sought from OSCIA
whether there was flexibility in the budget in January and was under the impression that the timelines and budget were
flexible. However, when the annual report was submitted with the actual wages/materials and supplies spent, staff was
informed that OSCIA was unable to carry forward unspent funds to the next fiscal, regardless if that funding was
designated for upcoming deliverables. The work plan and budget were modified to accommodate this loss. Two major
changes were the removal of the live forum on social media as well as removing one of the water festival activities.

1. Farmer Survey — Have only received 20 responses to the survey that was sent out to date. The survey has been
distributed to all EFA members via email and a newsletter and to ESCIA members through email. Staff are looking for
other suggestions on how to get it out to more people. There is a request to continue to promote the opportunity
through other agencies websites, social media accounts and to report to Betsy so she can keep track for reporting
purposes.

2. ECWP Twitter Account — A twitter account for the ECWP has been set up. Please follow us on twitter!

3. Upcoming Events — please let staff know of any relevant upcoming ag events that ECWP could have a display at.
A rainfall simulator demonstration unit has been purchased for use at these types of events that shows run off /
infiltration on bare soil vs. soil with cover etc. Once the unit is up and running, it can be borrowed for any events other
members may be having.

4, ESCIA Tour — will be partnering with Margaret May and ESCIA to help contribute to the Tour. Mark the date in
your calendar — it is August 11th.

8.5) Community Relations

* Media releases are written as needed for Conservation Authority programs and services. They are
emailed to local print and radio media, watershed politicians, LTVCA and LTVCF Directors, member
municipalities of the LTVCA, Ska-Nah-Doht Village Advisory Committee, LTVCA staff, neighbouring
Conservation Authorities and Conservation Ontario.

Since April 21, 2016, eight media releases have been written and circulated (attached)

e Campground Openings — April 25
Big O Birding Event- May 2
Stewardship Programs — May 4
Clear Creek Opening —May 6
Longwoods Opening — May 12
Regulations —May 25

36



e Merlin Memorial Forest Dedication Service — May 31
e RBC Donation to Water Festival — June 1

All Directors were emailed a copy of the above media releases and as well, they were posted on our website,
Facebook and Twitter. Local watershed media contacts (daily and weekly print, television and radio stations)
database update is ongoing.

/_'_'_4——___—\—\—
Lower Thames \*_ (N Lower Thames
0”58[' Vz?f 1on ' Onsen/df on

Media Release Media Release
Mo immindiale Reforse For Inmedale Release
Aprd 25, 2016 kay 2 2018
Plana Campmg Get-Axay in Lawer Thames Vafley Country!* “Experience some of the best birding in SW Ontario!"
Conservation Areas Open Mid-May for Camping Season “Step into Nature” For The Big O Birding "“Healthy Hike™

a Nearby and natural LTVCA canservaton aras offee famiy and gioup camping in a Comber - Step Into Nature” on tay 15 at 10

[ variety ol ctings Experience Coramian forests snd wooded ravmes the Lake Etie 5 = z amto Big 'O Gonservalion Area 1 Comper and
shorelrnie, a hernage river and cultural stes  Four Conservation areas located oo £ Ihe best birdng S sl

T ot o wae oy oA ey 10 Bur 27 <! Onlatic has to oer A “Healihy Hire. ofl be ed

seasonal camping depencing on e wnl }

campgrounds ofler grea valua and an opparuntty to expenance Soultweslem by Paul Prall a relired Maturalisl frem Ihe Oyibrway

2 Ontano s urgue natural and culural setiings FOT oLy 2016 Conseivallon Asea Nature Reserve in \Windscr  Free Admission!

Fee Schedule please visit i, Yoa Cii — About Us - Fees and PUbCaions.

Nate alechel ban May 20-23

Alive falconry demo by Predator Bird Services
and BBQ wil follow at Lhe Iron Kettle 84Bin
Comber where lhe birding 10q book is available for
all Birdwalchers to document bird species they
encounter

CAMPING:
ChathamKert - £ WITon Coltpervatipn Sroa GuISsepiinid s open for fandy group o seasonal carping unil
Thanksgiving Monday Camp vith natule al your cdoor al ane of ovwr 100 treed sites at C M 'Witson Conservaion
4sea Just manubes south of Chalham VWitson 1s ideal kor fent and trader camps with mosi wtes ssrcad wh hydro
{15 and 30 amp) and vwel e Wastvooms mee lully sersced with showers and a rsder cduping steon 1s on e Sof
L il L U o Doy oty et il ) Please RSVP by Friday May 6inl 519-354-7310 5230 o emall Randall VanWiagner@ivea ca
LTVCA Adminisirabon Busding 519-354-7310 (of-season)

Big O Canservalion Area 15 located on Highway 77, alse known as Main Street n the Vifage of

Soultmansl Melshsa - mmmmwmlw open foi famsly, pioup. o ceasonal Comber

campangurill Thambigiving Mosdey. Siuated jat tut1 e of Yeasdwie on Lhe Thames River - a Canadien Heifags

River 1his conservation area Is more remote wih 26 unsernced wooded sites as wel as limited waler and hydio

hook-ups Washrooms are iy sevicedwith showers Other feaures includ a bost launeh Lo the Thames River a Eor Further Information Contact:

picnic sheiter wilh Lables open space for sparts and games hiking and fishing  nkmahon 518-284-1500

Randall VanWagner

Hanager of Conservalion Laikis and Sendces
519-354-7310 axt 230

GROUP CANPIG:
i additon to G M Wison and Big Bend Canservation Arsas we huve 2 other consenvelion areas in Ihe Lower
Thames watershed designed stricty for roUp campig

Emal Racdel Yuiaoree (it cs
¢ Wes Eign- E%_ Warwich Coqpservation Aned is near Eagle on Lake Ene  Information  LTVCA Admmisirabcn
Budding 519-354-7310, Lower Thames Valley Conservabion Aulhority, 100 Thames St, Chatham. Gn N7L2v8
v Strathroy-Carados Ao A Shatan-00, Is near wovey Rvea ca
Mo Brydges (organized Comservaion Groups onty such 8s Acasls Gir Guﬂes] nmbon 518-254-2420

Fou conservalion area deechons, all fees and facities pleass weit our websie v fvea ca

For Further Information Contacl:
Lower Thames Valey Conservalion Aulhorily, 100 Thames St Chalham, On N7L 2Y8
nlogRitveaca  wwwltycaca

nt& noo

To download a Guide to Conservation Areas in Onlana please S s 4aa il sconsesston ass o8 To download @ Guide 1o Conservation Areas i Otaria please wsit nllp Fays ol npooresngeon s sds 4ol
E'N

-3

3 b s pah At rada

37



A" Lower Thames
> onservation

i ey

Media Releasa
For Immedate Ralease
taay §. 2016

“Stewardship Programs Provide Granrs”
LTVCA Works with Landowners to Enhance and Protect the
Environment

Across LTVCA Walershed - The Lower Thames
Valley Consenvation Auhonly s (LTVCA] mission 15
tolead by example 1 envirenmental prolection i
I3 D with e ity. Our v
programs offersd 1o local landowners prowde
faancial incenivas to creale a balsnced and
heakhy walershed,

We focus aur efforls or reducing nulrients and =cd

emering walerways and uimately lhe Great Lakes

Staff appiy for spewial fundng which provides

appertunities for local projects thal will protect and

resicre speaes and habitals. encourage a sense of
g i efforts

v of
and protect our source waler resourcas  Below s a listing of whal we have lo offer

Pianiing Trees

Annually a mid-hiarch desding for ot daring Heo seadagt a0 birge Wock brmrs resuits in over 100,000
trees planled morins i walirshod  Wiw scw in e hesgil of oo trae planting sesson nght now Sile visits
can be conduidnd yaar rourd, 50 donf hasitats i coll Tham atw & Merenk grants avisdabie (o help offsel
Lhe cosis ol platng dedende g on kcoban and plting s8e mee Suough Forests Onliss Canadian
Food Inspection Agency Ontario Power Generation. and Ihe LTVCA  The Chalham-Ken! Tree of the
‘Year Program offers a free tree to resdenis m early Apl and [eatures a different tree each yeard

Crealing Watlands
Crealing vellands 15 one 'wiry lo snhanse your propeny snd ratunil Ralile Landtamni s can corteet us
for funding which usually Larmes #om Dusks Unkmided 304 tha National Walland Conservation Fund

Elgin Clean Water Program
This prograe (s msdable for fammers i Eign County b aroncn condied asihead protedion, wel
decemmisiicaing watland and nparian fatiin sihancen embresorifion’ protectan clean waler
dhvermion, bursios secess restrichon lo watmrcaursan s offwe progeets

OLAs! Cromk Preosp R abd A g Program

The J Crask Pricety Projact wil sl Mo <8 Recuead

st aardsnp approach o achiming m sasurabis inprovemects b w0 heah and waler quaily
Reduztions n sdgae-of-fekd losses of 50f dnd nieals wih a 1ocus o photghenis Wil be measured
This will be achieved by implem enbing several highly 1ameled agncullural Best Hanagement Praclices
{BIMPs) in Ihe Jeanneites Craek Subwatershed The goal 1s to ohserve cumulalive reduclions m sod and
nidient loss Irom the field's edge 33 a dirad resuil of the Implemented BMPs  The program wil offer
grant funding Lo siigible farmers wiltin teamnalles Craek to implemen lhe filowang agricuilure best

s per raclices Coven Siuis Ale nal e VRt olus Spcku o0 U racliues okl Ciop eng -1 g

[
b idrent Haragonart

Tre Agnicult-a imarovemoen “ine

Tris s 2 granl avaisble 0 20 15rmers 30roas Lhe ower ThaTes Witasheo Irs foc.s 1s 1o ase
lariners o (ehroefiel g B2t nanegeinenl 11e0 088 GR 0 o BITd such as B e ol s wndiresks,
or crops 2 rack chuee.

Ihe Speces @l < 5% Famr irgrosensnl 4
The 15 2 orard pearabie o all tarmers aerces he l o
LCrrvi-cyrrerisl Tanm F2n el ng a 'd have keaw
A ustered by Orrane Sor ad Sred improve Tenl Assosialon
ard “abtars Il ravides © awig T ande

£ Thames Ware shad who «ave corp aled
specics 3tnizk on ther ceapety Tois zfogram is
rd provic2s ‘uith 3o le emhaws and
& It stesearisl

Grpaa Fanvad ~
Tris i 2 gesrt vkl o

farrera aoress lhe Lower Theres vatersied Alihouer £
3111 ¢ I beos: 20 2pp sant’s £ance “ding
A8 PET8 SRSCAEL N A0 e

Envronmentsl Farm P an
sl Ly O ana So e o3
relaled reraszments

G2 ndaver ars fo vigtt o0 wesst? R for ~.

tacl us for detzi 51 Together w= 22n Ma-

We enzo.
Fl=s

For Furlher information Conlact;

Enviommzrizl Poiect Hanzger
510-304-7 4401 754

oW Lower Thamps
=3, onservation
I.h.',u R'&.QI'A = .
Eir indiimdule Riloate

May 6 2016

‘Clear Creex Grand Opening!
Five-Year Chatham-Kent Conservation Project Breaks Ground

Chatham, ON —Jon us, on Friday. May 13' al 11 3 m. a3 we, The Lower Thames Valiey Conservalion
Authoiily {LTVCA) and Enbridge Inc  host a jow grand cpenng ta celebrate the start of a velland
consafvation project

in 2015 Ihe Lower Thames Valley Conservation Aulhonty (LTVCA) partnered wilh Enbnage ke on 3 fve year

$75.000 conservalion project in Chatharn-Ker The vl see lhe of and of

a weand on a 140-3cre Form Reld norih of Lake Erie, akong he Pornd Pelee and Rondeau Bay bad migrlion

comidors, As part af g Imaive. mor than 70 009 lrees vl be planked on sit (hougn a parinershp vk
orests Onlane.

"By creaing wellands we can help punfy water and absorh ercess nulnenls before they reach the Greal Lakes
sysiem I's a perfact example of sinphe aHectiva green infrasiucture,” said Randall Van Wagner Manager of
Conservalion Lands and Services "X's are far us to idenlily a pece of availatle land of ihis sizen an
yportanl migratory route -

“Wa re proud to partner wath Enbndge, an ongoing supporter of the LTVCA on this project which allaws us to
Invest i the funire of our community and the envrznment o he Lawer Thames walarshad Ve look fonward to
continuny thvs partneishin i 1he bilure ' conlmuart My Van Yagnsr

Eveni Details
Frday May 13 2016
Time "
Location 19084 Cleaviiz Rd Muihurk NOL 1XO

Media representalives are Invied to jan 3 tour ofthe Clear Cresk site aRer the lomal progran
Fod indaimstion comsel:

Rended Van Wagner

1anager of Conservation Lands and Serices
100 Thames & Chatham Ontario N7L2Y8
519-254-7310 el 230

30

s Lower Thames

3 onservation

Media Release

For immediale Release

fiay 12 2018

“To Qpen 7 Days A Week for the Tourssi Season?”

Ska-Nah-Doht Yillage & Museum At Longwaoods Road Conservation Area

Mot Bryages —'Step L Road
Areathis springt The fessuce Carte sod Zha-fleh Cobe Village 30 open 7
days 8 waeh b o i 804 X0 0 begersnig Mg 5 the g 12 October
10 Gates reman o wath e gicam s sl natisy Bada 18 st dady.
Longwooek 1s @ | area ormed and e Lowel
Tharmes Vabey Conservabon Authorty

Admissions
Day use admisscn Mazoes o Doy sod diplay pasthne ol s slares
Purchase 2 Rut [0 o crmbl cond oolp) P chtpling @ o plut stk
dashbomd Maverars ook adimce et we 51700 por vebicls Crias ey
el 10 thutse call iy Ror chelady . Mitor oty

a7ty bt drverved lo by st pr g ¥
Bem M ah wwicsn e Albenationty an westar] Teoion | Do L Pade rasy e paritrad e 300 = b
& € Hreas (Bler

il and © 0 Whinen { wrer) avel Ve Corecyal on e towiy Adowndy sde
Buliber b Chatiaen et vl b campn g Siouws Fee a0 H SpOCH vty The Seanan t Pan my bt
ab Longuacdy Rowi Bvg sl wa © 1 Wen Conservalion Arsas vy

Feanwes:

Nty Db Vill sge el Munveans 18 @ resnesbed langiwarse village of 1,008 ywirs 6o Find yas vy thraugh
i poiusde mage, epione 8 Soghda 4 A

o et sehesslogcal bl Bom o cofechon in ite Awioeis Cortre slong seth nrg edibits and
it st At K0 cbeyonil AoCoTE PRIEGTL S Ui o e S es Vo P Tortis Tosd GR Shop
- b pt of -

cdges. two of which wnd through Carolnian woodiands:
AT FRARRE (i1 (15 Bl iy St sany Ao sbarm woid Timd sl Powe Garcems! Eryory e ol dowers and
b oy 1 Hhe st tmion. 1 =slbin of Lingreoods

Bring & picnic lunch and gty fof U whole gyl Trare ae leis of gicns bsblen s s paion «#h & baubeque
may ba renled for Ry Houiioes e e el L Ecoutt st Gl Cuscies can Dok U compouta at
one of thres laige grnip Cuwpwn prissts  Our ¥ srw wvadihde ks b ach pvlie Backps et vhagel

PR i v ks W) L% esnn! CORE (1) T-DUED 10 Teveve YOUR GFOLE 'S A2BEH Ve ar located 3
Bt st of Lomdon 46 5 b et of Dlrward) and om hoxer sant of Clirdaem ot 5348 Longeoads Bosd
Slckiigyer Cooty Frosel 7y Bliunt Bryoges Fit ot 0 e BeaTEarn (At arnl ErtRles pheaie il our
ety B L e chok o Bhe Contenaton et

For Further Information Contact:
Lower Thames Walhey Conservahon Authariy

info@Rveaca  waw kveaca

e &

To download a Gurde to Conservation Areas iy Ontano [dease wsil MR e s srlaromaenliassa oy
-30-

38



Wi Lower Thames
> onservation

Modha Release
For lmmedale Release
May 25 2016

“Local landowner fined $15,000”
Violations of Conservation Authority Act Can Be Costly!

LTYCA Witershed « A hedithy anvecoment i kay 1o healhy sod viseant
edmpipntes Tomanine the vty of our subershads and bo presan]
|38 of Ma and property dus bo nalurad hazands sach a8 foodeg and
eruon Ontaria s 3 Contarvaion Authoraes are charged wihy

e e Act,

RS0, 1000, c. €21

Th rweerd samachion of a Weed Lume area lisddenar and Janage
conirasior foe Ueiatans of R et rvche 118 €

Ad. has genesaled numerous mquries of the Lower Thames Valley Conservation Aulhority (LTVCA) from
the public regarding wetland prolection and agricitural land drarage This case nwohved the clearing of
swedand area ta creale addibonal agncultural land as wel as the installaton of feld Lie adjacent to Ihe
weSiand wilhn 2 dislance specified in the regulation VWhde Ihe reguiahan does nol prevent the
continualion of normal fanming sctiviies on exisbing agriculural tand burdering 2 welland. attempling ko
claim addional agnoulural land from the walland _even “squanng up” of the fald. fs an acinity that
requres ion rom the Ct Authority. Thei o field b adomng 2
weiand 15 aiso a regulaled acvty bul m most cases can be approved by 1he Conservatian Authonly as
long as ¢ 1s properly deagned so as ndl loimpact the welland Other acivilies within the wetland or
neighbouring s such 25 land regrading or the placeman of B akso raquira perission of the
Conservation Authonty

Violalions of the legisiation can be coslly Whie lhere are na slap work orders under the legrsiaion
addmonal charges can be laid for each day Lhe work continuas or the devaelopmenl remans in place  The
magmum fnes are $10.000 per charge The court can also crder the development removed or lhe
weflandvalercourse renabiklaled  There 1s no dollar vakse cap on such rehabiitalions which can ofen
cozt far moxe than (he sel fnes or even the develcpmen themsehes  In he case of he Wesl Loms
convicdion the defendant was fined $5 DOQ for aach af ihrae charges, ordesad Lo ramove the field lils ha
had mstalled and torehabiiae hose porlions of the wetland that he had destroyed

o e the Act and
MXNIMH'nlvevf'hII:l" ihae Os et Mg erce wih Wiellandy sed
e R foral C s
Regulations 42/06 and 146/06 to [62/06) Through thess updated regulations. Conservation Aulhorlies
are empowered lo regulate development and acinalies m of adjacen! to nver or sream valteys, Graal
Lakes and large intand lakes shoralines, vatercoursas hazardous lands and wellands

This seccad gensrabion” of reguialions reptace tha previous Cmgmmm and Alleration to
Waterways by ab C: n somi the mid-
15505 Onlaria Regulalion 57/04 expanded upon the previous regulations mponsnines and specdied
Ihe content for lhe current regulalions ensunng confarmdy of wonding actoss all Consenvation Aulharities
and cemplementing provincial hazard lands and watliands palicies admimsiered by municipaities Lindar
the Planning Act Davelopment taking place on iegulaled lands requares parmission from the
Conservalion Authonly lo confirm thal the control of flcoding. srosion dynamic beaches. poliubon of the

coMgenvaion of 130 arz Azt greetee
k2 existrg charne of 3 wer of=e<
1eq daled 35 5 shang rg o inleRnrg Ay o

A PICTET Y R a6ty Seay ¥el)
> udes aghan tursl aing) s

with 3 velar:

WhikAvns Aro Regulated?

w1 r vallig v st s e preel
1) oars wailh ctaros o1

« GoastLakes snd Iae3e nland i5¥es 10751785 17<lis 3 ther dmnar ¢ seachiee, »sie upsh zans 1055
20me 3res 1 2 sxine Lnal g4 amd 1L 5ea < anll o £ oisie sinses

+ wateroouizes 7 ang knd ~cud rg sgicukursl a-c i opald e

o wRIods NEIING TRICAM 1305 WEhE 137 neltas o 2l Pra: rad ; sigetea- Watlands md 3 5
olu

s o w0 BL S 1318903 2 L s sloge sl

tards
etk Aty

What Activities Are Rogulated?
«  cleence o sny koo s awetland
o rlaterence o amp koo A1 3 NSlATEOL 182

v et by & EotR
- Zoratuzmun HHESlan O 6 A 3 5. kg o st of am ke
5 cha-ze 08 bk ng or TuGARe B1atwouls hawe e effect of alier ng the use o1 ook T3 use

a
! lue Lusk) R R T R W IR RS I L L R R R VRV - TR |
F e (17 s mhe buid g st Snctre

03 dumpuog ot re crla St o ongmeling ¢ s

uge bl mi of rvied by
a icldmg ros feado ooasrspnrd e ol T ndalions e o

Ins N ks Casreon
rapaws ot ngrourd s a5k ground pocls

o nl o d el biievt b e
S PRIOSD B 330,

’
~ 2 EpAN'S & £O5CE LI IMPE 20 212G STUEN B2

e

1y 00 e m i e o By e e oL 1l s e e o0
IO T G hzines

CCrSl BN Of N Spcas O Litgges. CIOSungs 10ms ane i nes

ik o aariecrzurmes e b g s el g

F{ég.ﬂalbrs canbefo o 3l paw e laws a3Y.0N 33

For lel\er Information Conlact

por Trarras Val gy Caseivalind 2uinoey *00 Thawes &1 Chalhan, 2 H71 Iv3
K3ca

e d

>3 onserva!lon

sl " Lower Thames

Media Release
For Inincdale Release
ity 31 2016

“Annual Dedication Service (o be Held in June”
McKinlay Memorial Forest at Merlin Conservation Area

Merfin — Memmnal Ireas prow i1 Ihe: MeKinlay Memnnal Foresl al tho
Jerim Consenvaton Asa n memery of loved s Please jom 1S on
Sunciry, June 12, 2016 for @ ol koor tres dedicalion senice. All are
weolcame  Galher o 1:30 a1 the Consarvation Area lor the Senins which
wallbegan al 2p m. Mot Consenvahon Area is Incate al 128 W
Sheel in M,

Earhi sprng A memonal frrst safvicn i held al the Merin Conswvatian
Agen vi eIy of Inved Ones passityy. This Years seiying ks o nemory
of hose passer bebveen May 1 2015 Urouyh k Apnl 30 2016
Famibes and nox( of kin will e invitnd to hrip piant ona eommomal [rge
stick Uree Al the end nl e serace Twentv-one nievimial furest
seedings wib be plaed al Gue Meiin Memonnl Farest or e penod

Thies ARy Priswnal Deenod Ll iao aapgedts n memeanal iodeat ot thi
M Wilson Sorpativatans Area. Fi sweosly 20 yebns Uis Froi Al Howim Lo bresii ivilvesd o) bocd

Aathon el lorbs sl tha ncmete ol pregrum i peeionsep wit e Loaos (iumos Yy
At el Bl Loviosd Thsanves Wiy Conmss vl Adptacrily The Wby Furesial
wainu bty o B on ce) ool o sy o8 S unis | Wl v 5000 Bous s Do
pm 1o Wirough Wies proyram

The ()i et absu donake menonal
Fuprlaton lovards e Memanzl For
htip:/ n
[clesly) lludm Tan letepls e avadabike, These are 71 |||>-n|u||:d folsts kouoted Uluuymul e Luwer
Tl ks walersled A vy Dee s symbiohs ol e sroci e es of youl keed une By plaling a
(16G you proscrve 108G Procous IMCinics sid cnotursge the presavalon ol nalse lor our lubire
enaraions

5 ol @ 40 doiidtnn 110 i Liawer Theat)
optain Iniormsston sboul v Proprsin

Vidley Cunsenveisn
1 bo found at

For lwlhor Infomistion aboul 1hz Fcibn Memondl For e Dudhealon Sorvice o i Mofriorial Forus!
Program plaase conact

Nalhan MeKity fannia Carey
MeKicday Minaral Fomes 1t Cormvnunty Retubars Guet tnatce
51B-251-2040 Luvn Tt Visthoy Conservaton Aulluaity
e e 5182642420

Fmal Botmie, Caray@ivia ca

LN

Aeow Avea il

e &

=5

e’ Lower Thames
onservation

PR N N
Media Release
Far [mmedaie Reiease
Juna 1.2016

“June 2 is RBC Blue Waler Day!*
$5,000 RBC Blue Water Project donation to Local Children’s Water Festival

Chatham — Chatham-Kent & Lambton Chikiren s Water Festival
argeniear are Fyied |3 partnes wan fEAC Basiyater be rtner afiads
by ety a:c.wmm bt .urnrﬂrrw At corenaten L
g b oo dnaaat
rmwr & suppeort fov waler m-d': 2t sennectons mibh the
comrmmiy & 3 peviedl £ Kor some of Iimg s ee s Upog & rchem,
sy Do Heator - Pesthal Cotrdeiator. The 35000 chegue
proventaton 1o the Lewver Thame Viley Convervirion Authanty wil
ik phace 51 1000 200 gt e REC Brasch of 100 Kaig S Wedlin
Cruaghars s Jare & RAC o voluntisrs wit 20 b8 wrecamd
volunleers althe Chatiam-Kent & Lamblon Ctakdren's Waler Festval!

The RBC Blue Valer Project L mmnun g program dedicated by proteching lhe work's mosl precous
natural resource fresh walee RBC supporls ntatves hat help peolect vialer in our growdng towns and ciies
The cantrapiece ofthe RBC th Water Project s a S50 milion charilahle commitment ta suppont organizations
Ihal are working to profect water m owr growing lawns and afiss RBC provides grants in regions where they
hava a business footprl

Clean water and a heallhy environmenl provide many stologizal socal and econnmic benefts. The Chalham-
Kenl and Lambton Children's Water Feslwal helps ts vmprove our quaity of [fe vhsle maintaning suslainabidy
i communiy by foslenng respect for water and encouragng ervironmental slewardship  The Blh Annual
'anﬂumKenlB Lambton Chidren's Wates Festval® will take place on Od 410 6, 2016 at the CN Wison
for o schoals (Grade 4 & b level | were dicinbuted o all school
boards 0n mtdApnl Ifyou are a teacher interesed in regslermg and have not recewved any information please
contact Dan Hector - Feslival Coordnalor below

For tudher informabion please contacl

Don Hector

Chalnam-Ken! & Lamitton Crimen's Wale Festial

Coordinator

call fext 225 861-2453 clocal Chalham numben Fallow REC
aatortesdiailonal com bitodtawi roz comdah) pealer
‘siwe dowalerfest com FREC BlueWaler

oV
Ot & for




Displays and Exhibits are created to update programs and information for the public. Interpretive signs for
the outside of the kiosk at explain about the native gardens and arboretum trail system at Longwoods
Road Conservation Area. As well, donor boards complement the arboretum signage and recognize all
donations towards the Carey Carolinian Arboretum and Trail Project since its beginnings.

40



4| b

Carey Carolinia Arboretum and Trail - K;oék Sighage June 2016

Paid Advertisements are taken out in the local tourist guides for Chatham-Kent, Middlesex and Elgin
for C.M. Wilson and Longwoods Road Conservation Area for 2016. Staff also take out advertisements in
the local print media to inform the public about workshops and seminars. Ads are purchased in the
Strathroy-Caradoc “Keeping in Local” and the Middlesex “Business Matters”. As well, the Chatham-
Kent Not-for-profit Network featured the LTVCA on their home page for a period of time.
Presentations are given to community groups upon request. Support is provided to staff for official
openings, funder recognition ceremonies and community events upon request.

On May 13th’, we presented with Enbridge at the Clear Creek Conservation Project Grand Opening.

Committees and Meetings: Staff attended meetings of the Thames-Sydenham and Region Source
Protection Region’s communications team as they develop communication products for the Source
Protection Plan development. As well, staff attend Source Protection Committee meetings as needed.
Staff participate on planning committees which meet regularly for the Children’s Water Festival —
Chatham-Kent and Lambton and the Communications Subcommittee for the Thames River Clearwater
Revival. April 21 staff attended the Spring Conference of the CKNN in Chatham about social marketing

41



and volunteerism. On May 26 staff attended MFIPPA training at the St. Clair Region Conservation
Authority office. (Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act) (Canada).

On April 21%, staff attended the Spring Conference of Chatham Kent Not for Profit Network (CKNN) - social media and
community volunteerism workshops.

The LTVCA’s website and social media (YouTube, Twitter and Facebook) are updated daily with
current/relevant Conservation Authority information and events. The website address is www.ltvca.ca.
We encourage you to check in with us daily and share with your friends! Updates highlighting LTVCA
projects, events and current conservation activities relating to the watershed are posted. Photos and
video clips of programs and projects are taken regularly.

Lower Thames Valley Conservation Foundation Directors fund-raising meeting is July 12, 2016.
Events in conservation areas:

o April 24™ — Native Plants Workshop at Longwoods Road Conservation Area

Approximately 30 people attended this spring’s Native Plant Workshop and Hike at Longwoods.

42



o April 30 — May 1 — Longwoods Heritage Weekend (Battle of Longwoods)

2 o -,

Nearly 800 public and re-enactors took part in the events of the Heritage Weekend.

o May 15 - Birding Hike at Big ‘O’ Conservation Area

43



Upcoming summer events at Longwoods include Twilight Tuesdays beginning July 5t through to August
23" at 7:30 p.m. and Artifact Day on July 17 at 1 p.m.

¢ Publications: Community Relations staff assist Conservation Authority staff with publications as
needed.

¢ Applications: Staff apply for project funding as grants become available.
For Longwoods Road Conservation Area and the Ska-Nah-Doht Village, applications were successful to
hire 2 summer student programs for 3 positions: Young Canada Works in Heritage (YCW) - 1 position
for an Exhibit Design Assistant. Canada Summer Jobs (CSJ) - 1 position for a Community Outreach
Coordinator and 1 position for a Community Outreach Assistant.

e Courses/Certification: Staff keep current by attending appropriate courses as needed.

8.6) Conservation Authority Education

Conservation Youth Group Workshops

Workshops are performed at Longwoods Road Conservation Area and LTVCA outreach locations to youth and
their leaders. Youth groups work towards badges for various outdoor activities.

Total number from Apr. 1 — May 31, 2016 - 20 (11 in 2015)

Conservation Field Trips for Students

Total number from Apr. 1 —May 31, 2016, 355 students and 49 adult supervisors participated in field trips to
Longwoods Road Conservation Area. (376 students and 74 adults in 2015) . June’s numbers will be way up
from 2015.

Conservation Classroom Programs and Outreach

From Apr. 1 —May 31, 2016 — 250 students took part in the River and Creek Safety Program as part of the
Middlesex Farm Safety Day at Ekcoe School. Ten presentations were given at the event.

44



River nd Creek Safety Programs were offered to the Grade 2’s in the east end of the watershed during March.

Chatham-Kent and Lambton Children’s Water Festival
Funding is rolling in for the 2016 Festival! Don Hector is doing a great job marketing and promoting the event.

He has gained much community support for the October 4-6 event this year. Funding includes: RBC Bluewater
Fund $5,000, TD Friends of the Environment $3,000, CK Community Foundation $3,000, Chatham Kiwanis Club $1,000,
Captain Garnet Brackin IODE $1,000, CK Community Partnership Fund $4,500 for a total of $17,500. We expect another
$4,000 to come in and approximately $4,000 carryover from last year.

Ska-Nah-Doht Village and Museum Field Trips for Students
Total number from Apr. 1 to May 31, 2016 — 923 students and 230 adult supervisors participated in field trips
to Ska-Nah-Doht. (1037 students and 224 adults in 2015). Bookings are way up for June compared to last year.

Ska-Nah-Doht Village and Museum Group Workshops

Workshops are performed at Ska-Nah-Doht and LTVCA outreach locations for youth and their leaders. Youth
groups work towards badges for various outdoor activities.

Total number from Apr. 1 —May 31, 2016 — 12 (31 in 2015)

Ska-Nah-Doht Village and Museum Activities

Staff continue to research grant opportunities for the Heritage Build Project in order to make the new
longhouse a reality by 2017. The GreenLane Community Fund and the Lower Thames Valley Conservation Foundation
have committed $20,000 each to the project.

In looking towards a successful 2016, staff are investigating new programs and services that could increase
attendance to Longwoods and Ska-Nah-Doht Village and Museum. Staff have met on 4 occasions since Jan. 1,
2016. Some of the suggestions for new sources of revenue generation at Longwoods Road Conservation Area
and the Ska-Nah-Doht Village and Museum include:

e Yurts investigation — a new camping option at Longwoods Road. Calculating optimum sizes and the
business case.

e CAP Program — A paragraph will be drafted for website.

e Aim to sell more Seasons’ passes this year.

45



¢ Investigate the use of the cabins for camping.
e Burwell House possibilities along with rejuvenation of the Resource Centre.

8.7) Wheatley Two Creeks Association
Minutes of regular meeting held April 7th 2016 at Wheatley Legion

Attendance: Rick Taves, Bruce & Marj Jackson, Lorna Bell, Gerry Soulliere, Pauline Sample, Craig Willett, Linda& Lee
Pearce, Ron Haley, Larry McDonald, David Light, Randall Van Wagoner, Heather Vannieuwenburg, Dale Widdon, Mariette
Preyde, Phil Humphries.

Agenda: Moved by Gerry, sec. by Lorna agenda be accepted as outlined ( Carried )
Minutes: Moved by Rick, sec. by Ron Minutes be accepted as printed ( Carried )

Memorial Groves: Rules for planting trees and placing benches were passed. Moved by Phil, sec. by Larry. The cost for a
bench would be $90.00 with a $45.00 tax receipt. A proposal was made to digitally map out the trees. Randall would
contact a co-op student to do this in the summer.

Prop & Equip: Pembina Bridge has been moved because of flood,needs to be jacked up and reinforced, other bridges
also have some damage. Trails will need to dry out before repairs are done.Mowers are ready. Eavestroughs have been
installed on barn. Outhouse will need a new roof in near future.

Concerts: All concerts have been booked, Brien Cobby will be in charge of the sound. New larger buttons will be for sale
at $100.00 apiece with a tax receipt. Moved by Gerry sec. by Phil ( Carried )

Financial Report: Ron presented his monthly financial report.It was moved by Gerry sec. by Larry report be accepted as
presented. ( Carried )

Correspondence: None
Old Business: None

New Business: New permanent Handicapped Parking signs were proposed for parking on North side of Pavillion.
Moved by Gerry sec. by Larry.

Adjournment: Craig moved for adjournment at 8:25 P.M.

Phil humphries
Secretary

Minutes of regular meeting held May 5th 2016 at Wheatley Legion

Attendance: Rick & Forest Taves, Mike Diesbourg, Gerry & Muggs Soulliere, Joe & Ginette Pinsonneault, Lindsay
Bennett, Bruce & Marjorie Jackson, Linda Pearce, Lorna Bell, Pauline Sample, David & Sheila Light, Larry McDonald, Craig
Willett, Mariette Preyde, Phil Humphries.

46



Minutes: Moved by Larry, sec. by Mike minutes be accepted as printed ( Carried)
Memorial Groves: There are 2 trees ready for planting. 1 bench has been installed.

Prop. & Equip.: 1) We welcomed Lindsay Bennett from the Lower Thames Valley Conservation Authority, she proposed
planting a Wildflower and Tall Grass Prairie initially behind the Stage and then on sides of Hill in the future. Moved by
Larry sec. by Joe ( Carried ).2) The Southwest Outdoors Club will pull cut wood and clean up area behind stage to
prepare for planting, wood will be burned on small hill when appropriate.3) 2000 trees are ready for planting the week
of May 9th, the following schools are participating : East Mersea & Wheatley Area Public Schools, Old Colony
Mennonite School. 3) Materials are ready for bridge repairs when dry enough.

Concerts: All concerts have been booked for the season.
Financial Report: Phil moved, Gerry sec. report be accepted as printed ( Carried )
Correspondence: None

Old Business: Larry proposed kicking off the "Adopt a Metre" Trails project, $ 300.00 has been raised so far. Will contact
Newspaper to promote it.

New Business: None
Adjournment: Pauline moved for adjournment at 8:20

Phil Humphries
Secretary

8.8) GMs Report

As covered in various staff reports, the field season has been busy and productive, with record numbers of
trees being planted; real-time water quality monitoring equipment installed; IT upgrades constantly
underway; completion of the parking lot and landscaping and preparations for the open house; and a host of
other activities and events planned and executed. Much staff time has been spent participating with a variety
of stakeholders in developing a program to respond to the Lake Erie phosphorus challenge. Led by the Ontario
Federation of Agriculture, the Drainage Superintendents Association of Ontario and the Great Lakes St.
Lawrence Cities Initiative; the collaboration will hopefully establish a demonstration sub-watershed that can
become a pilot for innovation and for monitoring the effectiveness of various Best Management Practices
(BMP’s) in reducing nutrient loading to the Thames River. Other discussions involving the Upper Thames River
Conservation Authority and senior governments in understanding the scope and nature of the issue and the
range of actions required have and will continue to evolve. What is clear is the impact of Thames River
sources on Lake St. Clair and the north shore of Lake Erie — in other words, the resolution of water quality
impairment in the nearshore of Canadian waters will require a Canadian solution.

A separate report regarding the review of the Conservation Authorities Act has been provided and a further
consultation phase to consider the various comments that were received on the Discussion Paper is underway.
Further information will be provided to the Board as it becomes available.

47



8.9) Joint Health & Safety Committee

(i) Meeting Minutes — April 20, 2016

LOWER THAMES VALLEY CONSERVATION AUTHORITY

JOINT HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE
MINUTES

April 20, 2016|
A meeting of the Lower Thames Valley Conservation Authority's (LTVCA) Joint Health and Safety
Committee (JHSC)was held Wednesday, April 20, 2016. Committee members presentwere: R.
Dysarz, V. Towsley, T. Casier, C. Little and A. Vriends.
1. JHSC Certification
New JointHealth and Safety Committee Certification Standards became effective March 1, 2016.
Valerie Towsley and Todd Casier completed Part One and Part Two of the JointHealth and Safety
Committee Certification Programunderthe 1996 Standards. Members certified underthe 1996
Standards are not subjectto additional requirements to maintain their certifications, including
refreshertraining.

v Occupational Health and Safety Awareness and Training

QOccupational Health and Safety Awareness and Training packages for Workers and Supervisors
have beenupdated. Trainingwill now include courses offered through HRDownloads.

3. WHMIS 1988 Refresher and WHMIS 2015

All staff will be requiredto take the two WHMIS courses through HRDownloads.

4. 2015 Minutes

2015 Minutes were reviewed and updated as necessary.

Site inspections of the Diversion Channel, Colborne, Miller and the Administration Buildingwere
conducted. See completed Workplace Inspection Records for details.

ITEMS NOTED IN RED and BOLD are considered to need immediate attention.

48



6t

SINUIBIUIAA ZANSS) SUBUAJUTEL Iem umnow
uoser 10 ‘Ajdles 2nqnd AP OE3Unf | [99]s 0] 3y0Bq SAU0}s ysnd - | paaoww aaey SauUOlS - | JRauoclsuoiqeD
UOIESBAI(] JO INOp NOLLYVDO1
22U MBU [JBISUI -
aulogoD ¥ 1B HOQUDIET
yum ans st buidump sanss) Aqels
ssaippe Ayadoid o -juUBquUO SY2301q
Asismo | Auaren 1A9LASL aung | uo i -auy Auadold yaeyo - a1Rauoz jo ajid - | 39220 yueq -
WEOF6 DOMOD NOLLVYDO1
Yy l2pun
suoneinbay Ajases weg LSWep
IASHP 0}10algns are Aoyl luLyuoD ay}Jo4Npayas
ojuyuoD MP LG unf D] SJWILAIAA UOSEP | UOIPRdsUI UB 1B Y} SI - uonRsang -
ay j2nelb
—9L/0Z |udy uum p2iiy - Kemyfem
[P ARIG Yy Ul Y - 3|0y - | ayljoapls 35 -
BRI uIwpy woy
J1j21 2 |qBYNS SHBYD
ylmasejday { 55Ny 945 | 2unp sieys jo asodsip - Glou sba)y - 2DYOo pIo ¢ -
uoels
WE 06 Burdwing g weq NOLLYDO1
EpRInuLEm®ROl HECEY e e R (O SRS SO, :
A9 01 padinkiery Oy BAlEE)Y | 181ep) AQ 3la|QUoT _

peladwon

. U2He | UdI2y

o

a3

(73]

o |

(Gl

7 LIS Dl sl 022

paAlasgT SPUETEH

UOIpEI0) LAY

AR Wt AR WIS R=TI TR =3 b

p1o2ay uondadsu| asejdyJop
AFINLUICD MRJES PUB YIBaY 0T %3400

WA

i

a5

wny

St RNTRE e=Td E]




0s

pajouauocu -
peoy
WE GF)L ¥ us1pyy (1 NOLLYDO01
ay
-9LALZ |Udy - paAoLwWwal - Y 9L/ aunp aAowal - puncib uo asuay - B2 R bUIyed -
ay
-9z |udy - paxy - du9Log aunp xy - asoo| -sjsodfadus) - JBUIOZ AN
‘WE QoL N NOLLY D01
Y
-9141Z |udy - paxy - ay 9L0€ sunp Xy -| uwopsiisodazuay- ApISIN -
Piseq
Pysequoigeb Jo uoiqeb jo adeL N0 abpuq
MIroLocasune | dojuo syosadid puspxa - buipoia adid urelp - j02pIs 35 -
autadid ay}
uo buneoaayjabrwep Jjo
32U 01JoU suoinesald |8
buye) ‘auledid ©N pue 3|y
pasodxas ungaipureadid
absuizup jedoiunw Hedal
seg {aTeida) ‘Aylediiungy pue
uoIuf JorLOD 1AOLSLBUNE | SESUOIUM PRIUOD O] [BA - pasodxa aul seb -
sajoyay} abpug
Padsuj M 9LAOE 2unpe | BUISTIED S| JBUM 2UILIRIBP - sajpyablie - jo3pISON -
‘we 0.0l s yed D4 NOLLVDO1
ISIEIIUL a1 | e _ T
SN EREC]) O | saewey || atepl £ s1a/duoy |
AQ 01 pauinbay - =
palE(diuo Ty | Usxe ] U0y 7 FSLOTEEY (4D UDNDY CapUsueoday | perasqd SUeTey |UDIeS o) Wwal
e Lciasdsu) o s aieq w330 205 LTiesoTuotzad sy

p1o2ay uonosadsuj aoejdyiop

07 121G PUB YIESH WIOT w540




19

ZANESS30aU
sy S| “anand
0} SIQISSIIIR JOU BNV AAN GLAOE aunp puncs6 o} ysng ns - | sdwms aanio ybry - BAJR jUEq -
Buppng
wd g DOSRNSHMLDY NOLLVDO1
pajou suouU -
‘we gt ajs resedsig NOUVYIO1
Buids SIypISIARL - sprARd | NOLLVDOT
“.. ¢ o) 1 | . o |
M.m_m:_c_._mﬁmm.“ = vm“ﬁmwm uonay sAnEWSYY | (a1Ep) Ag 813jdwio] |
| I
pa1a|dwos) | usNE] UoNDY | asuodsay |9 | uonow papusiwoday | parsesgn sprezey |uoneso| way

glng Gy Uoiadsul o AW eren

p1033Y uonoaadsuj asejdyiop

ARNIILULIOTY AlBJIES PUE YYBaH WIOT Ya, L]

]

Q225 L0neaoT oI dsyg




(ii) Meeting Minutes — May 4, 2016

LOWER THAMES VALLEY CONSERVATION AUTHORITY

JOINT HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE
MINUTES

May 4, 2016
A meeting ofthe Lower Thames Valley Conservation Authority's (LTVCA) Joint Health and Safety
Committee (JHSC) was held Wednesday, May 4, 2018. Committee members presentwere: C.
Little, R. Dysarz, V. Towsley, T. Casierand A. Vriends.
Working at Heights Training
Public Services Health and Safety Associationhas cancelledthe course that was scheduled for our

area. Moindicationthey willbe offeringthe course this spring/summerin our area. Possibility of

havinga sessionrun out ofthe safety village, Russ will lookintothis. Valto send emails to local
CA's to seeifthey have any employees who needthe training.

Colinto investigate ifthers are any grants available for the installation of a contained concrete pad
system for the two workshops fuel tanks.

Site inspections ofthe Longwoods Road. Delaware, Sharon Creek and Millstream were conducted.
See completed Workplace Inspection Records for details.

ITEMS NOTEDIN RED and BOLD are considered to need immediate attention.

52



€9

asnoy o]
PUE JDULI YS LERE]
aug 0] pEQL
eaL/LE AN sepac wul - | ojus BumiouB sispaa - | way aus cspAH
IDURGUT ]
ysu| 16 Aevanup
pEap S pEs I 40 IS 1S
TNOL/LE DT anowae - | WOy 3an LG PUE PUF - UC U 3]
san Gumy
S100 F3 LTS JT/pUE
‘aagoard sdojs PUEZEL AN 10U S
isanbay e oy 3 WNE ISW 0] PE] 3an 0] XAU S3YSe | W¥HUeD |0 ISEG PUNME IOUIPSI
‘Apadard € jusua) UD §| s dn AvORoy 03 Y jo Blsdwnp avow ou - | 1nd ISN0Y WOs, SIYSE - S, OB
100p
T8 9L/LE Anr | soop)Elaw B pw 3080 - PO FBLUS LR HOL; - 3snoH dwig
TN 9L/LE ISnBry Buadaayasnoy aNUGLOo - SN -
payoene SpuUNS)
BN OL/GL 2uUnt SIOOp OO AU ~ skeop L 38pwy - doysauoan
pasmpe
AWMy DY) LI SHOEVRMEY 10U 9 syUE] seB ay sasnoy
jo aBasors iy 1B} PaYS 3L} Wl jEUAIEW
PEEn 20 10U PN LGB0 ajgeunusy & Busols
‘Umiodia) @1 aBsiolg OIS N S04 - weq jo afems - PIYS IOLIEN}
payg atarmg
TN 9L/ 1LgsnBry Budsayasnoy INUGLIOD - SN - doysspom,
Joualu|
TNOL/LE AN Budsayasnoy anugUoD - 13U - doySHOM
SR neday | U3 AasELay | (918 A s1adula s |
i9 slpenntay — =W SR R L31EE NG Sl |0
cajapdiian | jueke ] uogsy | asundsad Yo | LDy 0a0URLILITEEY | CRMIEE0) SRIETEH | USEDT) LAl

pAaIay uoiaadsu] a1edYI0M
SIS A4S CUE UPEaH IS Y oA L]

537 =05

=l

mn




4]

«d3507D
Il .- ¥Es peas
ufiis mau jjesul - | Ajuo ppnoys - pagsod | yed auy e peg
wped ssoioe ufiis ayenbapeun - 10 pua - ety
N OL/GL un saaq Jerasas aoep - | yo payosopg jou pey - weans| g
¥LOZ '6C
uvoreda oy Wwapusiuuadns | j2g0100 UC uoHsEdsW
afewmp 1081000 - | DSHI SOWS pasEanLE iy Jo wenoq
WY OLALE AN JUWR0EY0 S O1LE YOOy - sey BusbBes - 18 B3NNy
1as Buws Jo sBuu
TN OLILE Anr ancwasseday - -0 U0 JE3] PUE JEIW, - Eary MM
SpEw, IQSIN0
TN OLILE AN inogndio u punod - vo Bprngoud spewU -
¥=e01
INOLALE AN HEH IO, O - 40 3SEQ PUNWE J2W - ISNOYANED
IOUEMCHE PEQ U0 — Bwipipeap
TN OL/LE NP | anow o] Aedoiunu geo - | Asmpea Buoge s3as -
s3] Jusid puB Yo Scusy saied ypogq uo
MWEQLILE AN PUE 3woway 5o xedassay - usxoig samw — ek -
xoq uomed
QLS AN BAOWAL - [ & X7 pPRUBACO USAW - aum fpadad
Buoye — 1sE2
AOUBMOE | 3] 0] SOUBKUI
TV OLLE AN | Ausdosd v uc sk ancwa - | pem Buge 33 yse - | wany 2aug usy)
_a..__u_H_____En_um neday | | _
e U Bslewlaly | (a1eg A apepduwan
fal mpannbay L0 SAlELEY | {sjep] Ag sladuing _
| oeaduss | uage | uoloy asudsay o | UON2Y pRDUSILICZEY | DRrBsgd spIeTEH |

ALOT #

FoEus

P

=

=
&

TR
& el

i

SEILL

157

J

003 UONI8dSW 3280 NI0AN

27 2le)es

e Qe 1ar s 5] 0




b
LaRn pue B8
Aamus 3] B LNOD 0D Bupums | wges Gupwp
M gLsLE ISnBy mnoys 2ay paddo) Aue - s saan paddao - DL DA]
sapsw 0]112B oy 0| # JaoUaw
¥ 9L/0E Fun peq Bugegese - | spuezey du - PRI JO - Buwaa Ao
TN 9L/0E Bunr FEISUR - BB HppaL o -
WNINGS IMUI WEAES SS0KE
I 9Lsag Iunp REISLE - Buoje jou Gumes - b LT
2ElS WoRog Way
TN OLsGL U ag prisalgous gEISL - | punad o) dap afis -
N GG 2unT soeda - pPa0) AUE UOE - | SHEIS 2 ASMpE!
W QLG SN aosda - SRIE0q ¥IIP PP -
Ve eSwapun
dn Buwwodr e aBpug
WY OLALE A4 awOwWas - | awnNionAs sapun s3ay - pesg Aauen
{unsuadsns
papuaURLIC0al ¥ LoRaRdsLE "600E puEs gag
XU UL ITENPLE sem uagaadswise] | Amen)sabpug
mnoys podas 1se fAuoades | isabpug o) gnpagos oy BupreBa
Hodar GOOT MnaY LA 0L0g BUNT aseayy csaowmbul Ag | vogoadss ue Bl S - LogSINTY
SieILERET; | _ |
SEERLE e L BONDw asgeulaly | (aleD) Ag Alsdluo
A q panntay 7 Aniewa)y | (81ED) A 818 =
capE A0 | uEde | uonay asuGdsay (Yo | LDy PROUAWIWIGISY | 088500 SPIETEH | USNESS] LUA)
TLIEoE =15 > SR IAT T THE BTy M2 E




p3l0U auoLU - aqus"
SUMNOSEY
palou auou -
SgED
(¢ apesyeg Buweaw) abepa
aLiLE ANy papaauuawasepdas - sjjem Bumes) - | JuogUeEN-BYS
TN OLLGL BUNT IA0WA 0 B punod - Buprucsd sgeL -
PaXOILED
20 MNOYS JEMEBCY
a jo yed puooas Iy
10 YIpiw 3L uessaoal
PENGATE L -
¥2SP BULLC [EAS 2]
MmaAal 0} 0] A0S 'SIMSU PR
28 'MAY TN ¢2Besn TN OL/OT unT Aupgeis soy 18 XO3Yo - angy spoddns ajod - WeMEOQ
SUIBUM, cleaquwiy pERQ e RBUS(EIUM —
pICEIVENTTE T BET SV M 910 2un sasyda - speeqpapiunu - | eI weagsppy
LS| e iU EET Ul o Y [ |/ SR e p—- _
: : JoTY aneulaly | caens Ag apEdiios
| G| oipannbay XU sriEUISNY | (Bl Ag si8|dwog
_ DAl dwa | JuaKe | ooy | asundsay |4 U0y Da D e LULLIDC S i ORAJBSINT SOIETEH | UOEDIS) L2y |
QLOT T AR OSSOSO EIE] DEGY SEwABUE] Ddpeso Bopsedsu

U023 uo2adsu) 82810 a8
AENILULLG T AR eSS DUR Y EaH 0D w0 )



paoL BUCL -
WNTMY 10 NOLLY DO
asnoly uC g} ABw 3aK | ABManp |0 DU
N OLsGL Sunt SADUSAE - 10 IS 1SED U0 quug - 18 23 ) HOGHY
SL0¢
Ut pagapdus0o 2 MRoys - UNSOEI Ysap -
TN OLIGL 1O yueq ypou oy sdogpnd - | ARQEIS YUBG PUR MOY
yueg | wesans Guesnuwosduod - uocgned weg
TN OLIGLIAO | BINOS B0 S3A0 WMOP IND - | VNSO JUEBD SASSEW - PUBYDG JUEG -
TN 9L 2unf smeoq aoadas - speocq Buma -
N OLiGL auny BB aomd - sams Buposs - abipug -
UDISQR | JUBG LWMOP praYy
Bursned saomnd [BIBAIS | WwOs) S UINASQ
dn mogo) 0} Wapualwadns e paqeuedas o 9 - - Apadard
4 OL/G L Sunr afeweip 3L 1IE1U03 - cApadmds oy - | jo Ipsisaw. -
W OL/GL AN SO - usgyqpuwe paddy - @ag aonds -
c3an dals pug 6 spaau - o
jueyd pus Sag 0L sdaps oy 01104 Bunped
IA0W 0} pauayand I 9L/0E SUnf 10 3SEONEIS B SIS - | S30 ABAMEER! PAJJOL OM] - uscr) sdags -
NYINISTIN
SR AIE T _ nedas | sy g i m R B R o ]
S ) e Jn R 3w AR A 12| Iz
Gl mpainbay SRR S0 ey | isepl A ;eduisd |
SalEALET | JURAR | UGy asuodsay o | UONS= Gaguallilioiad | Sosdasg sCIRIeH | EETT) (LL2]] |
S L PUE S0 — 0037 e ABYY LRSI L5 ) SIS0 SUEMSESE TIUS U SIS A0 Monseds U

PIODAY UoIadsU) alejdNIoM
FEPIULUG T AP IES DUE YERH JNDE w708 ]



TNV

W9 9LiGL 2UnT subes Buwem gEISLE - aBeubss ou - Aeagds -
amerd
101589 JA1EW
TN OLAGL BUNT punab o} ysny ino - sdngs oswns - Buoe pen -
iwebe ewpaw
JEI30S UO SUEL PEG awesd o] Buwas
pagea 136 o1 juem | uop EXY T 3aq peap - wauy gy -
| ¢ubes Bawew & acsyd
pue sueoq pue ada J2ppE) YW 0} AN
I W UBT 3L 0] pAaYIE]E SPUEOG - Buvas rauwoy
10M pue yueq 1noqe I3 0 101583 Ly
EYA, JAuyyealy 2an 5| I 9LIGL Sun 23U} SAOWAD - paysens Buws adar - | o1 yuEqQ You -
sysod Juo
Bunea j23is pue saod
SSUD 4O 1S IA0WA ~ sIsod
Jluessacau | way Bupngod j33)s - wisoyepd
SEN 9LAOT 2ung sa0d SS00 WS - saoaed ssaso Buecsau - Buswan -
AsmaLe] o aps
TN aL/GL 3unr ol - yse peap - JOU ILRARS -
| T
SlEUEE T Neddd | o s R [ T —— _
E U0 anfled s cAED AT A]a O
Gl mpannbay Iy aapelEly | (alep) A agajdulo g |
Ay |G T | USR] USNTY asundsey o LS Capuaulunaay | pasasds spIezey | uoness) wiay |
B il —CL0T T AR (UO0aSE0IUl L0 B =SS $EELT LOUEUS S 06 SHE T LD Ec U

PADDIEY UODadSU| aIedYI0AN
SARILILTS AFJES DUR UYeaH I @i ]



(iii) Meeting Minutes — May 11, 2016

[LOWER THAMES VALLEY CONSERVATION AUTHORITY

JOINT HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE
MINUTES

May 11, 2016

A meeting ofthe Lower Thames Valley Conservation Authonty's (LTVCA) Joint Health and Safety
Committee (JHSC) was held May 11, 2018. Committee members presentwere: C. Little, R.
Dysarz. V. Towsley and A. Vriends.

Site inspections of C.M. Wilson, McGeachy Pond, Rondeau Bay Marshes, Sinclairs Bush, Sfirling
and Devereux were conducted. See completed Workplace Inspection Records for details.

ITEMS NOTEDIN RED and BOLD are considered to need immediate attention.

59



09

a4 91/G1 2unt | suvogoas sosjdas so 13n0a - SIHOLY JoUIXS -
ad L1 Aep pavoUsa - dH 9L/GL aunr IAoWAS - 10 HIS SMEIT -
ad L1 Aepy pan.cuuaL - Y 91./GL auny DA0LLA - scop vo spEL aBie; - weg
Buog Afjawanxa punouBieyd
ad Z1 Aewy Ys g 1na - gy 914G | 3uny ANESSOd SE YSNY S6 1 - syoq jas Buws - punarBhwer
auy 1o ojLe Busmosb
Qu LT Aey pausann - Od 9L¢GL 2unr Lueq - poawBop saso pas -
SAE pMSA ALY I EMPLUE panseur
o1 adejwmed pas L 10U BT PILKSI WG QLS EM
ad LE Asyy |  soum pajaed - ad gL¢gL auns 100y 3L LD 3N B PEW - jrued |EHNOH - punmbdwer
pPalou 2UOL - | PRUS [EIRLIYT
BAUF pajagsa
3y :empws o) ddeyumed
P LMW 3004 3L LG U B jaued
wew - jausd auy o] SIS0 | 0] 2S00 O0] SUIE
ad - LZ Aeny calg payEed - JH 9L/GL 2UNT | UBLY IS0 OU 20 0] A - - [2UBd [BOHOHD -
eZEy
6} - Sanays yby o
Ajaeudandde yoels pue Ajuaawaun pagd saxog
dy - g sung VO - dd 91/GL 2Unl |  UVDGEDINIDYLOUE LB OIS - saued weoyasils -
BuRay & paTmn
e Busn e sioissade | Bwag 1 o xoqgswbuo
Y 9L/GL Bun" ALY 1800 Lm0 - P L LS04 Y - ureqg dusng
pPRDU JUDL - douspom
SienuiEe ) T T | (PP —— . "
fa|  oppannbay HRMTY AMIEWENY | (BlED) 44 28| iz |
[ DaldilG T | fUaqE ] UoIDY ASUGISa | LT DRDUE iU DoE; DEMESHT SOIRZEH | USREDD| LUE]]
ST 00D olns LD ATy oonsedsi o SonseE DOSEA WY D CS0NE0T waadsdsy

Pao2sy UoIIadsu| AIedNI0AN

CENII

= -

pi ,_

{8es pue Lyes

H IOV <m0




19

BMS IUD VO WEMIECG
au — 9 aunr paosd - QY 9L/gL aunt aomdas - Bussau perwonoq - puUBTIIM,
sueoqised dn
Bucgs Asmgem Buoe
Oy -9 aunr patajduod - ad alL/glL 2unt wpunod - | Sisodieqa jEIBMIS -
weg
o -9 3unf | pPascULEY SIAL - Qs 91/GL 2un SN - 33y peEap - PUILySG FEL ]
pau JouSHY | uayE] LOGOE o - dd 9L/l aung aasydas - SUEB0G palas -
pucd
apes 10 2pS LNos
dd -9 3unr | paosyda weyp - Qd 9LsGL 2uny weyo oqda - | auc uo payoenelou - | —xiop Bunsoiy
SHHOLj pucd
Qy - g aunr s Py - ad oL/gL [uny - | jeuruE 26 jRIBNIS - PUNMIE pai]
aau o] punaBiend
gu 6L Aepy parowa - 0y 9L/g| aunr anowa - | payosne Buws adas - a5 AsQg
SENIEI gk nedas ; . : _
Al _u leday LGNZY aslleuIa]y slep A appEwon |

glpalnbay |
MFde ] unnTy |

=

cala o

asucdsay |G

| WOy GapUalLILIoTas |

paAAST

SpIEZEH

Uoneso] ial

Ll
al

LU s ) LERg

(Na )

26 EE [ LABN

Paadad uDi2adsu) adedyaoa
AL T

AR IES DuR YIESH IS 7 0L




“UOI1BLIOJUI 1O} PBAIRDAL 3( SHodaJ anoge 3yl 1eyl

uoljepuauitlioday
p210U 2LOU -
XN2I3AI] NOILY20T
P3L0OU IUOL -
wedge:| Saray NOLLYDO1
pajou IvoL -
wdgpl ysng SHEIIY NOILYDO1
pEEI0U IUoU -
SaysIep
wd g7 Keg neapuoy NOILLY20
palcu 3UCU -
WEQEILL Agresgyom NOLLYDO1
S ) heday i Y _— e _ _
iy Ul asl]eLld : 2100 A0 212D T
~g Ol padintiay iy SARRIEN I RoWERD W RIS _ |
AR T | JUSqE | oDy asundsay o | U PRpUALLIINSAY | PaARsgO soIETEH | uniesa) e
WOIBS BFE G077 L AR (USR0S U Lo S Bie0 PRS0 mes [ AOMIEDT] OIS

PAO23Y UOI23dSW a0 HIan
SRS Al2IES PUE UNESH WISM ¥ AL

4
l_



9. Correspondence

9.1) Correspondence from the Ministry of Environment and Climate Change

Ministry of the Erirarment Mintabsra da I'ErPvireansmeng m "
srd Chimate Change ot de VACtion sn malldra da =

changement camalique < 1¥ \\g _
Crlce of cra Minster Bareaa du minsira ’i_g L ] WAL ;

41 o P ]
TT Visileslay Sireat YW 77, rus Viglesiay Donst Q.Q*‘ o Onmarn
111h Foor, Farguson Block 11" élage. écifice Ferguson NN % Tm%
Toranic QN M74 3T5 Tarante QR M7A 2T5 ! ,
Tel; 816 31487 Tl 416314 BTS0 AL EED
Fax  415-314-6748 Télie  418-314-6748 GWFR 1 SR ORIy
i -\ s [ ;\1‘1l""
(NS
JUN 0 2 2016

To:  Conservation Authority General Managers and Chief Administrative Officers
Severn Sound Environmerntal Aszociation
Municipality of Northern Bruce Peninsula
Conservation Ontarin

| wanit 10 congraluiate Ontario's 38 source protaction autharilies on the histarical
milestone wa raached last November when we workad logether to ensure the source
protection plans were approved

I would ke to thank all of you, espacially your source protection staff, far your
significant contribution to the program. The commitment of these dedicated staff has
been critical to fuifiling Justice O'Connor's recommendations for locally bazed source
protection. Your support for the source protection committea technical expertise
knowiedge of your watersheds and management of public consultation is invaluable in
ensunng the success of this program,

Now that the plans are approved, | am pleased to see that implementation is underway.
Your ongoing suppen for implementing bodies is integral to ensuring their success Wea
also need you to continue to wark with your local source protection committees to keep
the plans cumrent and to monitor progress during implementatian.

These watershad-based source protection plang, based on sound science, ara an
important step in pratecting public health and safety in Ontano over the tong-term.

Thank you for your support in strengthening the safety net that helps make Ontario s
drinking water among the best protected in tha warld,

Sincerely,

A /

Glen MCeray
Minister






